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SUBJECT: JAMES LEE SCAROBOROUGH
RM - KLAN

The following is a correlation memo of information
found in this file:

On 6/13/67,1
on 6/12/67, he traveled to Ferriday, L,a
4:30 PM in an effort to see SCAROBOROUGH.
that he called SCAROBOROUGH's residence from the City Cafe
and was advised that SCAROBOROUGH was presently at his
garden "up at the lake."

157-7479-53 pdvised that
at approximately
He continued

FOIA(b) 1 (D)

• ^

On 6/17/67,[
he has not been in touch with SCARGBOROUGH in the past
several weeks. Source stated he would make up an excuse
and go to SCAROBOROUGH 9 8 home and talk with SCAROBOROUGH.

ladvised that157-7479-54 FOIA(b)1 - (D)

jadvised that
on 6 /28/61 he met subject at the International Paper Co.
and subject told him to come by his house in Ferriday,

at 4:30 PM on Friday, 6/30/67 for a meeting of the
new National Rifle Association Chapter at the Private
School in Ferriday, On 6/30/68 source arrived at subject s
home but subject had not come home from work. He then
went to WAYNE REED's home, next door, and waited until

When subject came, they all proceeded
At the meeting, subject advised

buiIt behind the

On 7/5/67,1 FOIA(b)7 - (D)157-7479-56

La» »

subject caae:home.
to the Private School,
he was planning to have a firing range
school.

/S7- r7V'7?-Ji/2-
SEARCHED

(p-Jackson SERIALIZED

/
the Payroll Savings Plan
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I
^ l37-7*79-57 On 7/11/67,fvisited subject on 7/10/67 *t

1
him he

pdvlsed be
w^ich tlme fiub{ect told

+ i?r.yi 1,t8aPP°inted in WAYNE REED’s leadership
Club. Subject also stated he planned to have

, v 5* as well as girls in the Junior Club and from theboys, he planned to select individuals who would make upa guerrilla outfit." This group would be trained in
guerilla tactics as well as survival techniques.

FOI A ( l> ) ) l ")

was

157-7479-58 On 6/28/67,| FoiAtbw -
subject formerly lived on Highway 61 South, Natchez,

No recent contact with

dvised

and moved to Vidalia, La. source.
ladvised

met with JAMES LEE SCAROBOROUGH, VIRGIL WRIGHT, and
WAYNE REED at SCAROBOROUGH 1s house.

On 7/25/67,1157-7479-59 FOIA( b)7 - (D) Y\e

On 7/31/67,1
that on 7/28/67, he met with subjact at which time subject
told him that the new chapter of the NRA could no.longer
meet at the private school. Source stated that subject
was extremely upset at this and attributed this to a plot
by the FBI to prevent the new chapter of the NRA from being
a ccepted in the community.

157-7479-60 ladvisedFOIA( b)7 - (D)

ladvised thatOn 8/5/67,1
following the burning of the Negro in Ferriday E. D.
MORACE told E. L;’ MC DANIEL that should TOMMIE L. JONES,
THOR LEE TORGERSEN, JAMES SCAROBOROUGH, and MORACE get
arrested for this, MC DANIEL should make bond or _them.

157-7479-61 FOIA(b)7 - (D)

jadvised that
he was told by E # D# MORACE that subject was one of those
responsible for the death of the Negro in Ferriday.

On 8/3/67,157-7479-62 FOIA(b)7 - (D)

jadvised that
At that time, subject,

On 8/8/67,1
on 8/3/67 he .visited subject.
WILLIAM GUTHRIE, and VIRGIL WRIGHT were busy putting printed
letters into the envelopes. Subject told source that
there were approximately 100 letters to be mailed to known
NRA members in Ferriday, Jena, Waterproof, Vidalia,
Monterey, aid Wisner, Louisiana. After GUTHRIE and WRIGHT
left SCARCEQROUGH's residence, source and SCAROBOROU®
discussed the book entitled, Blueprint for Victory by

157-7479-64 FOIA(b)7 - (D)
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4*
• SCAROBOROUGH appenred to indicate that

P r .
n^temen organization was already a reality in the

RKVIV J
*rea as he stated, ”You may never know if WAYNE

and myself are members of the Minutemen."
turned to the Communist menace in this country and
SCAROBOROUGH emphasized a need to be on guard,
told source that Mr. OBERLIN, the proprietor of Natchez
Credit Jewelers, Ritz Theater Building, Commerce Building,
Natchez. Mississippi, is a Communist.
find out all he could about OBERLIN and then asked
he could "blow a hole in the side of a building.*'
continued that he advised SCAROBOROUGH that he was not
responsible for placing the explosives in GEORGE METCALFE
or WHARLEST JACKSON'9 trucks in Natchez,Miss., and that
had he done so, the jobs would have been neater. SCAROBOROUGH
answered, "I know you didn't blow .up those two niggers."
Source stated that from the tone of SCAROBOROUGH's voice,
he knew who was responsible for. placing the explosives in the
trucks of these two men. SCAROBOROUGH then stated, "The
one thing I hate most is an FBI informant and I have ways

of finding out who they are". Then he asked source what
he thought about THOR LEE TORGERSEN and PAUL FOSTER of

Natchez, Miss
they were both trustworthy individuals. SCAROBOROUGH
agreed with source’s statement.

The conversation

He then

He asked source to
source if
Source

whereon source told him that he thought
• y

On 8/15/67,|
advised subject was in attendance at a tishtry at the

Wildsville, La, residence of JAMES FREDERICK LEE on

6/26/65.

157-7479-66 FOIA(b)7 - (D)

1 advisedOn 8/16/67,[
that he was talking with DONNIE CRAFT, white male,

employed at International Paper Co#, Natchez, on 8/15/67

and that CRAFT told him he knew and liked JAMES LEE

SCAROBOROUGH, a known SDG member in Ferriday, La.

FOIA(b) 1 - (D)
157-7479-67

On 8/15/67J goiMbp - (D) (advised that

attendance at a meeting of the SDG held

the Homochitto River near the bridge
157-7479-69
subject was in
on the sandbar on

-3-
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» l9on«rlvT«pVi^r * Ml,B * * “ the MeComb highway.

rsa?,?5
f ri: ^zir

Source reported that the Louisiana boys had told

in”^̂ 25?“ f**8’ T*.L* TORGERSE«. SCAROBOROUGH
and RED GLCVER going out the -Horseshoe hake Road to
the Negro roan who raises birds. This Negro wore
and allegedly was head of the Black Muslims. They were
going to "take care of him". JONES was carrying a shoreun
which he failed to load before he got out of the car '
These men induced this Negro to go to his

Source

there.

eee
a gotee

pens to look.
at his birds but the Negro had been ,ehadM before so he
left his wife at the back door with a shotgun,
apparently showed his gun .and the wife shot him,
necessitating getting the doctor in Brookhaven,

*
Miss

to remove the shot from JONES * body.
told the source that in addition to the plans that JONES
TORGERSEN, SCAROBOROUGH, and GLOVER had to at least whip
JAMES WHITE, the bird raiser, that they had burned a
large night club further on down Horseshoe l̂ake Road
before one gets to the creek bridge.

JONES

• >
TOMMIE JONES once

Jadvised heOn 8/20/67,[
met with JAMES LEE SCAROBOROUGH at his residence in

Prior to going to a meeting of the new

157-7479-70 FOIA(b) 1 - (D)

Ferriday, La.
National Rifle Association (NRA) Chapter at the Ferriday

City Hall, SCAROBOROUGH gave source a copy of Hone Pare
by JOHN STOKMER. SCAROBOROUGH told source

that this book would make the objectives of the Minutemen

After this conversation, SCAROBOROUGH and

source proceeded tO'the City.Hall where the meeting

held in VIRGIL WRIGHT's office. SCAROBOROUGH presided as

Vice President. SCAROBOROUGH had a list of names with

him at the meeting and source estimated that the chapter

now has 21 members. SCAROBOROUGH told the members that

he has now officially taken over the management of the

Junior Rifle Club. Following the meeting, SCAR0B0R0
disgusted with WAYNE REED tor

On 8/19/67,

Call It Treason

clear to him. was

told source he has become
his apparent lack of interest in the NRA,

-4-
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SOV1 XTC^ A*. .

which time V-
* ^ TROUGH'B home tn Ferriday at

for approx i mata 1 '
<,cl,s®0(1 th® Mlnutemen. After conversingMinuteLm ^°Ur * SCARBOROUGH gave source a

w,i c o n r«r8

At SCAROBOROUGHdirection, * R*lt8lOU8*

Team - Weapons,
took it and informed

organization

source wrote down Combat
Alter completing the form, SCAROBOROUGHsource it would not be mailed butwould be passed on to another individual. Source advisedth a t SGAROBOROUGH evidenced a desire to obtain

powered rifle with a scope attached to it.
a high

He also
inpired as to the possibilityof obtaining the following
types of ammunition: .32 short; 38 automatic; .22 caliber -30-06; 180 grain; and .30 M-l carbine. ’

On 8/21/67J157-7479-71 \advlsed
that sometime during the latter part ot 1964 or early part

of 1965, SCAROBOROUGH came to him at work and said, ’Hie
are forming a secret, secret organization in the Klat\.n
SCAROBOROUGH asked source if he would be interested in

FOIA(b)1 (D)

joining such an organization and the source advised he
would consider joining when he had been furnished further
information. SCARBOROUGH advised that the individuals
who were being taken into this organization would be
"hand picked”.

I advised on
to attend the NRA

SCAROBOROUGH

On 9/5/67,1 f

8/31/67 he traveled to Ferriday, La
meeting. He went to home of SCAROBOROUGH.
told him he was spending a great deal of time at the
private school so that the FBI.would quit calling him.
SCAROBOROUGH advised he did not believe they would call

After this they went to the HRA
The only people present

FOIA(b)7 - (D)157-7479-76
• t

him at the school,
meeting at the City Hall.

SCAROBOROUGH, VIRGIL WRIGHT and source,
very upset at the lack, of attendance.

SCAROBOROUGH.were
was

advised(D)FOIA(b)1On 9/14/67,157-7479-77
subject unknown to him.

-5-
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vTN 157-7479 7ft rJSSoTS iZtfZ'-Zz «»

JJSff* and Have them meet him on the leveeDAWSON stated that either
over in La.

^
JONES contacted CARTER or viceY* ®* d thereatter CARTER contacted JIM WHITE andJCHN DAWSON. He stated these individuals met on the leveein La, with GLOVER AND JAMES SCAROBOROUGH. He stated thatthey discussed three projects; however, DAWSON didnotmentioned the nature of these projects.

157-7479-81 On 9/26/67,1, ladvised thatJOIN DAWSON told him that sometime in 19b'3 when E. L
MC DANIEL was a Province Titan for the WKKKKOM., RALEIGH
JACKSON GLOVER or JAMES SCAROBOROUGH contacted REGGXE P,
CARTER and asked him to get some Mississippi men and meet
them at some location in La. DAWSON stated that CARTER
contactedbhim because at that time they were close friends
and the two of them possibly others met with GLOVER and
SCAROBOROUGH in Louisiana. DAWSON told the source the
La. men wanted some project handled and CARTER made the
statement that the Miss. people could not participate
in a project without the approval of MC DANIEL.

FOIA(b)7 - (D)

ladvisedOn 9/29/67, l FOIA(b)1 - (D)157-7479-82
that on 9/24/67 he met with JAMES SCAROBOROUGH at
SCAROBOROUGH's residence in Ferriday, La. He advised
they proceeded to the property of FNU SAXON which was
located on Lake Strejohn, La., where they met VIRGIL
WRIGHT and SAXON.** The purpose of the fathering was,a
"shoot"sponsored by the newly formed Concordia Rifle and
ffistol Club, Ferriday. Source.continued that on 9/28/67
he attended a meeting of the new NRA Chapter in
Ferriday, La., City Hall. Subject was in attendance
there. SCAROBOROUGH told the group that the men who

will be in control of the Minutemen organization in

Ferriday will be VIRGIL WRIGIT, WILLIAM GUTHRIE, J.
HARRIS, himself, and source. Following ®a^Vwent to residence of SCAROBOROUGH and SCAROBOROUGH took

behind his house where a small shack is

that this is where he has
ot ammunition.

C.

source
SCAROBOROUGH informed source
his hand loading equipment for various types

-6-
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10/3/67.1
‘K,iN HAWSON told source that RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER
telephoned R. p. CARTER In Natchez and asked him to get
s orrr* Miss, boys together and meet him in Vidalia, La.
DAWSON told the source that CARTER contacted JOHN DAWSON
and JÎ fY WHITE and they drove in DAWSON's automobile to
Vidalia. La
and TOMMIE LEE JONES."

~ladviaed thatKOI Mb)' (D)

where they met GLOVER, JAMES SCAROBOROUGH,• #

On 10/13/67,1 ~ ID| Udvlsed he
attended a meeting of the New Concordia Pistol and Rifle
Club in Ferriday, La., on 10/12/67.
attendance at meeting.
homeof SCAROBOROUGH where they discussed the influence
which the Communists have in various divisions of

157-7479-85 FOIA( b)7

Subject was in
After meeting,, source went to

our
society.

On 10/23/67,[157-7479-86 advised he
tried to get in touch with SCAROBOROUGH on 10715/67
but was told by his father-in-law that he had gone to
a picnic. Source telephonically contacted SCAROBOROUGH
later that afternoon and SCAROBOROUGH advised him that

FOIA(b)7 (D)

his family and the family of WILLIAM GUTHRIE had just

returned from a picnic. Source said he then went to
SCAROBOROUGH 1 s residence. They discussed the Minutemen.
WILLIAM GUTHRIE arrived later and they began discussing
explosives.
to convert his M-l carbine into a M-2 carbine but that
he needed three parts for the conversion,
asked the source to obtain these parts for him.
advised he met with SCAROBOROUGH at SCAROBOROUGH 1 s
residence on 10/19/67 at which time SCAROBOROUGH told

him FBI Agents had been to see him. SCAROBOROUGH told
the Agent had accused him of sending a threatening

SCAROBOROUGH said he did not want

SCAR0B0R0UGH told source that

SCAROBOROUGH told source he was attempting

SCAROBOROUGH
Source

sour ce
letter to T. L, JONES,
to see the Agent anymore,
a Minuteman group commander would contact the source in

the near future. SCAROBOROUGH did not disclose this

individual^ identity or the date of contact only that

the source '‘would know him". Source was directed by

SCAROBOROUGH to organize two commando groups in the

One would be composed entirely of women
Source said SCAROBOROUGH is veryNatchez area,

and the other of men.
interested in obtaining ammunition, weapons, and

-7-
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()|>

1' Sout .- ** la of tha opinion these materials
^ ng stockpiled. Source met with SCAROBOROUGH atvs t e s i d e n c e on 10/22/67 for the purpose of a Mrlfleshoot . However, WILLIAM GUTHRIE and VIRGIL WRIGHTtailed to attend and source and SCAROBOROUGH remained

at SCARBOROUGH'S residence. SCAROBOROUGH requested
source obtain a one inch ring for the scope on his
* fit IP « Sc.A ROBOROtJGH told sourco that he had been
a demolitions expert with the military.

r~—are

'Vs
v

Iadvised
he met with JAMES LEE SCAROBOROUGH at his residence in
Ferriday, La., at approximately 6:00 PM, 10/26 /67.
SCAROBOROUGH advised source that WAYNE REED had been
visit him earlier in the evening but that their discussion
was limited.
at approximately 7:30 PM.
then drove to the Mississippi River levee where they left
their car and went to an open area. SCAROBOROUGH and
GUTHRIE refused to discuss Minutemen activities in either
a house or a vehicle for fear they are "bugged". GUTHRIE
and SCAROBOROUGH then began discussing the oncoming
'’revolution", SCAROBOROUGH stated that he knew c£ a

On 10/27/67,1157-7479-88 FOIA(h)1 (D)

to

Source advised that WILLIAM GUTHRIE arrived
SCAROBOROUGH, GUTHRIE and source

parish in northern Louisiana that they can go to when
the " revolution" starts, and in the meantime, use it
for guerilla warfare training. SCAROBOROUGH did not
name the parish but stated that he could "blow" three
bridges and isolate the parish from outsiders. SCAROBOROUGH
asked GUTHRIE and source if they would like to meet with
the National head of the Minutemen.
would be approximately a 600 mile drive. SCAROBOROUGH told
the source that when the "revolution" begins, the source is
to bring his group of commandos and meet with GUTHRIE and
his group at SCAROBOROUGH 1s hunting camp near Ferriday.
SCAROBOROUGH directed the source to make a list of all
the Jews and politicians he did not like in Hatchez, Miss.
SCAROBOROUGH stated that the source should kill as many

he could before he came across the
Source

He stated that it

of these individuals as
Miss, River Bridge after the "revolution begins,

was directed by SCAROBOROUGH to be at his residence in

Ferriday on 10/29/67. The source was to bring full tieL

equipment. Source is of the opinion that they are
indulge in training tactics. On 10/30/67, so'^<;e a V

• ,

he met SCAROBOROUGH and GUTHRIE at SCAR0B0R0U® a resi

in Ferriday on 10/29/67. They then d5ove 5° a ^&
were

in Ferriday. Standing at the gate when they arrived we

-8-W#:4594 Dodd:59160556



RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER and E. D. MORACE. They five of
Qr-A oXrlK Pc^ only briefly as GUTHRIE was anxious to leave.KOROROUGH told source that the parish that he hadmentioned before In which they could hold their guerillawar tare training activities was Uniion Parish.

On 11/9/67,[ FQIA(b)7 - (p) |advl9ed thatSCAROPOROUGH was not attending meetings of the SDGbecause he was angry with E. D. MORACE. SCAROBOROUGH isangry at MORACE because MORACE is inclined to drink andrun around with women.

157-7479-89

On 11/10/67,|
that on 11/5/67 he drove to Ferriday,
with JAMES LEE SCAROBOROUGH and WILLIAM GUTHRIESCAROBOROUGH fs residence.

157-7479-90 JadviaedLa. where he met

FOIA(b) 1 (D)

at
SGAROBOROUGH told source thatthere was an excellent NRA unit in Monroe, l.ajfelt that he was inferring that this was possibly anothercover chapter for the Minutemen. SCAROBOROUGH also advisedsource in the presence of GUTHRIE that TOMMIE LEE JONESis all right but that he does not feel that JONES should

be admitted to the Minutemen organization as he is under
too much pressure from the FBI at the present time.
Source advised he traveled to SCAR0B0R0UGH 18 residence

on 11/9/67 to attend a meeting of the
Upon arriving there,

and source• *

in Ferriday, La
Concordia Pistol and Rifle Club.
SCAROBOROUGH *s son advised source that his father was

• f

working late that night and would not be home,
then called WILLIAM GUTHRIE and GUTHRIE told source he
feould be over at SCAROBOROUGH 1s shortly *
see SCAROBOROUGH that night.

The boy

Source did not

(advised
s residence

to attend a Concordia Pistol and Rifle

On 11/15/67,[
that on 11/12/67 he traveled to
in Ferriday, La
Club "shoot" to be held on the property of FNU SAXCM
near Lake St. John, La. Source advised they then went
to meeting and fired weapons for approximately oneVhour.
They then returned to SCAROBOROUGH's house and discussed
the race situation.

157-7479-93 FOIA(b)1 - (D)

• 9

-9-
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157-7479-95th«t SCAROBOROUGHboth the Rifle

On 11/20/67.\ FoiA(b) 7 - (D) Udviwftd
that he heard that JAMES SCAROBOROUGH was one of the
individuals responsible for the murder of FRANK MORRIS
in Ferriday.

On 11/20/67,1 V advised
appears to be the primary force behind

Club and the Minutemen.
FOlA(b)7

%

\ advisedOn 11/20/67,1
believed JAMES SCAROBOROUGH was one of the individuals
responsible for the death of FRANK MORRIS in Ferriday.

157-7479-97 FOIA(b)7 (D) he

ladvised thatOn 11/27/67,|
he attempted to meet with JAMES SCAROBOROUGH at his
residence in Ferriday, 11/26/67, Upon arrival at the
SCAROBOROUGH home, source was informed by SCAROBOROUGH 1 s
son that his father was at the hunting camp. Shortly
thereafter, WILLIAM GUTHRIE telephoned the SCAROBOROUGH
residence. GUTHRIE appeared angry when told that
SCAROBOROUGH was absent.

157-7479-98 FOIA(b)7 - (D)

ladvisedOn'12/6/67,1157-7479-101
he met with SCAROBOROUGH at hia residence in Ferriday

on 12/5/67, They discussed; the Minutemen. SCAROBOROUGH
advised source that there is to be a meeting of the

Concordia Pistol and Rifle Club,.12/7/67, in Ferriday.
SCAROBOROUGH did not indicate where the meeting was to

be held. Source advised that SCAROBOROUGH had given

him 25 raffle tickets to be distributed in Adams
County and the Concordia Parish, La., areas,
consists of a drawing to be held on 12/24/67 for four

Proceeds of this raffle are to

Adams County, Miss.

FOIA(bn - (D)

The raffle

new Armstrong tires,
be used for the Legal Defense in
The cost of each raffle ticket was $1.

advised
157-7479-105 On 12/13/67.) F01A(b)7 , y|r . .

SCAROBOROUGH was in attendance at this meeting. ’
agreed that in the near future

out to conductSCAROBOROUGH and source
they would go Into the woods and camp

-10-
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nvinpm ) «» Hi mi tur to condi tionn which would exist when
the revolution came. SCAROBOROUGH told novirce that
llowitig the termination ot the hunt ing season,

take the
to individuals.
«i unidentified group in the past but that it had fallen
through.

he would
source around Concordia Parish to introduce him

SCAROBOKOUGH stated that he had formed

On 12/20/67 „|
that he met with JAMES SCAROBOROUGH in Ferriday
12/18/67. Source advised SCAROBOROUGH that as of yet
he had not received a telephone call from Mlnutemen
headquarters. SCAROBOROUGH stated that this did not
matter as the purpose of listing a phone number with
National Headquarters of the Minutemen was for the
purpose of establishing a place in which the source
could be contacted in time of crises. SCAROBOROUGH
stated that CHARLES DAVID SMITH had been approved for
membership into the Minutemen. SCAROBOROUGH indicated
that a meeting of the Concordia Pistol and Rifle Club
will be held 12/21/67. SCAROBOROUGH appears quite

concerned over the aquittal over ERNEST HENRY AVANTS
in his recent trail for the murder of BEN CHESTER WHITE.
SCAROBOROUGH stated that in his opinion, the "Feds" bad

''thrown11 the case in order that AVANTS would turn states

evidence and testify against CLAUDE FULLER in FULLER’S

trail for murder of BEN CHESTER WHITE.

ladvised157-7479-106 FOlA( h)7 U<)

on

"1,

FOIA(b) "7 - (D) \advised
8toi and RifleOn 12/29/68,1157-7479-108

he attended a meeting of the Concordia
Club on 12/21/67 held at the Louisiana Highway Patrol

Office of VIRGIL WRIGHT. SCAROBOROUGH was in attendance

On 1/3/68 source advised he met with
at this meeting.
SCAROBOROUGH on 12/20/68. SCAROBOROUGH indicated that

he was higly pleased that JEWELL LEE BURT had joined the

SCAROBOROUGH told source that he had made
Minutemen.
application for source to be Network. Director of the

Minutemen.
advised he

s resiaence in

the evening of 1/9/68. SCAROB0R0UGH
On 1/14/68,157-7479-109

met with SCAROBOROUGH at SCAR
Ferriday, La

FOIA( b)7 - (D)

on• 9

-11-
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'. th « t now deer Hunting season Had been completed,
iev would begin active recrviiting for the Minutemen and

lt 5 COver » tHe Concordia Pistol and Rifle Club. Sourcew* id he again met with SCAROBOROUGH on the evening of
1/12/68, SCARCTROROlTfJl advised source that recruiting
shouId be directed to younger individuals in their early
20 8. SCAROROROlJGH displayed a Christmas card from the
NRA which had been sent to SCAROBOROUGH * 8 son granting
the son a year's free membership in the NRA.

On 1/22/68,1
that subject was in attendance at a meeting of the
Concordia Pistol and Rifle Club held at the office of
VIRGIL WRIGHT in Ferriday, La
advised grcxip that the NRA headquarters in Washington, D. C.
had communicated and indicated that the Concordia Pistol

*

and Rifle Club would not receive an NRA charter.
SCAROBOROUGH suggested that this information be kept
secret and continue meeting under the pretext that they
had received a charter from the NRA headquarters.
Source stated SCAROBOROUGH is intent upon enlisted
TINY LEWIS into the Minutemen. SCAROBOROUGH advised
source that he intends to journey to Union Parish, *La
1/27/68 purportedly to further carry out Minutemen
objectives in that area.

157-7479-111 (advisedFOIA(b)7 - (D)

on 1/18/68. SCAROBOROUGH

• I

(advisedOn 2/2/68,157-7479-114
that DON WILKINSON of Natchez'met with JAMES SCAROBOROUGH
of Ferriday at his-residence on the morning- of 1/27/68.
SCAROBOROUGH requested the use _of WILKINSON'S outboard
motor for use in Minutemen activities to benefit them
in further frustration of the."Feds" electronic bugging
devices. SCAROBOROUGH insisted that WILKINSON begin
enlisting an "army" immediately. SCAROBOROUGH advised
that the reason that the National Rifle Association had
refused the Concordia Pistol and Rifle Club a charter was
because the "Feds" had been after him and that they were
watching his every move. SCAROBOROUGH stated that the
"Feds" had sprayed something on the vehicle of a friend
of his and then impounded the truck. SCAROBOROUGH stated,

FOIA(b)7 - (D)

-12-
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^ know what fKip

that numerous Kin
SCAROBOROUGH told WILKINSON

newspaper smen ha,d bet* shaken by the recentinvestfororf fcl i the ConBre88lonal hearingsS'10"°f Kll“ Kla"- in thier

indi id 1
COmmented briefly on the *rm?®Tverindividuals In Seattle, Washington. Both noted that

C^A
*1 °f these individuals were Minutemen memberoSCAROBOROUGH reiterated his fear of "bugs" and electroniceavesdropping devices and stated that he feared thatthese devices were being used against him. Sourceadvised that SCAROBOROUGH has repeatedly mentioned hisfear of TCMMIE LEE JONES and ERNEST AVANTS.

speculated that both of these individuals know
Source

mation pertaining to SCAROBOROUGH 1s past activities
0Ind"possible violence in regard to the Klan. Source advisedthat SCAROBOROUGH and. DON WILKINSON met

of 1/30/68 at SCAROBOROUGH 1 s residence,
was overheard to tell WILINSON that he had been
tacted recently by a representative of the recently
reorganized OKKKK in Natchez for his help soliciting
in reorganizing this group. SCAROBOROUGH did not state
who had contacted him. Source advised that SCAROBOROUGH

on the evening
SCAROBOROUGH

con-

DONALD HOUSTON WILKINSON and WILLIAM GUTHRIE met at
SCAROBOROUGH fs residence in Ferriday on the evening of
1/31/68. These three individuals then journeyed to
SCARBOROUGH'8 hunting camp where they got out and pro-
ceeded to a cleared area and began discussing Minutemen
activities. SCAROBOROUGH stated he had a chance to go
to the top of the new OKKKK which had been organized

but did not state what position he wouldin Natchez,
hold.jSCAROBOROUGH then told GUTHRIE that he intends
to resign his position with the Concordia Pistol and

Rifle Club.
advised
OKKKK

On 2/11/68, FOIA(b)1 - (D)157-7479-115
SCAROBOROUGH is definitely go’ _

SCAROBOROUGH plans to run the Klan

himself and appoint DCNALD HOUSTCNin Natchez,
organization
WILKINSON as his Lieutenant in th«JJ^nutemen.advised the only members of Unit 1733 ° ruTORIE
in La. and Miss, are VIRGIL WRIGHT, WILLIAM
JAMES SCAROBOROUGH and DONALD WILKINSON. On /

Source
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SCA R OBOROUGHr*rlflhen. ^nd WTLKINSON traveled to Union and Morehouse
• • for the purpose of meeting Klansmen In that

and to acquaint themselves with the terrain.
.5CA R OR DR OT ffTH stated he had some ’’stuff*' burled In Union
Parish and in case something happened to him, WILKINSON
vas to let it be known that he was taking over for
SCAROBOROUCH and he would receive Information as to where
the stuff was buried.

la

SCAROBOROUCH commented that at one
but that some "fattime he had 170 good Klansmen in La

SOBM had messed it up. On 2/8/68, SCAROBOROUGH and
WILKINSON were at the Fountain Lounge in Natchez discussing
WILLIAM GUTHRIE. SCAROBOROUGH has been appointed.Special

Game Warden in Louisiana and he plans to use this power to

search "niggers” homes for weapons in contrevent. Source
stated that JAMES SCAROBOROUGH Is one of the top men in
the OKKKK unit recently reorganized in Natchez.

••

jadvised that
2/17/68 an unidentified female called SCAROBOROUGH 1 s

wife and advised her that her husband was out with RUTH

LNU and was sleeping with her. SCARBOROUGH’S wife was

extremely upset over this information and asked SCARBOROUGH

where he was.
car

On 2/26/68,1157-7479-117 FOIA(b)7 - (D)

on

SCARBOROUGH told her that he had left his

at the Fountain Lounge and was participating in some

Klan activity like he had done in the old days. When

SCARBOROUGH returned to pick up his car he found he had

two flat tires and blamed the .FBI for it,

is presently carrying a sawed off shotgun in La.
has in his possession a 380 caliber automatic which he

also carries in La. On 2/18/68, -SCAROBOROUCH and WILKINSON

traveled to Winsboro, La., to meet FNU MARTIN. MARTIN

told SCAROBOROUCH that he would pick him upSunday, the

25th and they would go to the country. WILLIAM GUTHRIE

reported to SCAROBOROUGH that he had been interviewd by

the FBI. GUTHRIE was upset for this. SCAROBOROUCH
ented that the Minutemen were going to build a hunting

the other side of Sicily Island where VIRG1
SCAROBOROUGH

SCAROBOROUCH.
and

coMill

camp on
WRIGHT has hia residence in Ferriday, La.
has reaffirmed hia intentions to run the Minutemen

ization in La. and Mias, through his Lt. DCHALD

and to accept a top position in the reorganize an

ia actively recruiting for
of the OKKKK. SCAROBOROUGH



1
froththrit?i;rion”them into

*nd it 1B believed he has met with some
Hollar Group members for purpose of recruiting

the Klan.
157-7479-121 On 2/21/68,1
subject formerly belonged to a La,
employed at the International Paper
Mi8S«|

(advised
He is

FOlMb)7 (D)

Klan gimp.
Co. in Natchez,

Subject sent word to the source a couple of weeksago that he wanted to see him; however, source made noeffort to see SCAROBOROUGH.
157-7479-123 On 3/14/68,1. ,

_ 1 advised that
the last meeting of the Minutemen unit 1733 was held at
SCAROBOROUGH *8 home on 2/4/68. SCAROBORUGH commented that
they are having trouble getting the organization off
ground. SCAROBORUGH, his girl friend RUTH RAND,
DON WILKINSON are planning a trip to Union Parish on
3/16,17/68 for the purpose of introducing WILKINSON
individuals whose sympathies lie with the Minutemen and
better acquaint WILKINSON with the terrain of this
On 3/3/68, SCAROBOROUGH and MURRAY MARTIN made a trip of
New Orleans, La. to attend a meeting of the OKKKK.
SCAROBOROUGH reportedly had a falling out with his girl
friend, RUTH RAND. SCAROBORUGH called tier but she told
him she could not see him because she had company.
SCAROBOROUGH has been observed in the company of DCN
CRAFT, DON WILKINSON, RUTH RAND, and several other
unidentified females at the Fountain Lounge and Morgan's
Restaurant in Natchez. SCAROBOROUGH tells his wife he

SCAROBOROUGH believes

FOIA( b)7 - (D)

the
and

to
to

area.

is going to Minutemen£meetings,
that there are approximately 3 or 4 FBI Agents who
have followed him all the time. SCAROBOROUGH told
WILKINSON he had ordered a Thompson 45 caliber sub-
machine gun. In 1967, SCAROBOROUGH was convinced that
TOMMIE LEE JONES was an informer for the FBI.
SCAROBOROUGH stated that at one time he let ERNEST
AVANTS talk him into doing something and that AVANTS
could put him in penitentiary for conspiracy if he .

wanted to.
dvised that157-7479-125 On 3/26/68,. .

DONALD WILKINSON has been contacting J. K. GREER for
which is being

areas.

FOIA(b)1 - (D)

the purpose of getting him into a group
and Natchez, Miss.formed in the Ferriday, La• *
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-

would he (GRFEFMkhd * that if ®n emergency arose,E?” ri; ““
SCAROBOROUGH hi waoted^ WI^KlSs^toid'^ret^that'IfCAROBOROUGH has not contacted him yet, he would In the

-V-

near future.
157-7479-126 On 3/22/68,f" ro*Ati» -i - (D) ladvleedthat on 3/16/68 SCAROBOROUGH, LHJNALL> WILKINSON andRUTO RATO drove to Bastrop, Ba., for the purpose offurthering Mlnuteroen activities in this area. On thetrip, SCAROBOROUGH br^ged that he and others were pre-paring for a "revolution" and that they have weapons
and explosives hidden all over Union Parish in La

".
SCAROBOROUGH told RATO that his wife is a "religious
nut" and that he plans to leave her and return to Bastrop.
On Sunday afternoon, RAID, WILKINSON and SCAROBOROUGH
had target practice. During the practice, SCAROBOROUGH
remarked about how they used to get rid of "niggers" in
Ferriday and Vidalia,La. SCAROBOROU® also mentioned
that he had ordered a Thompson sub-machine gun and he is
going to buy a two way radio (police) for his car so he
can monitor police and FBI calls. SCAROBOROUGH has
offered to set RAND up in an apartment in Natchez and
take care of her expenses.

1advised.On 3/27/68,|
that on 3/16,17/68 SCAROBOROU®, RUTH RAND, and DONALD
WILKINSON traveled to Bastrop, La. for the purpose of
introducing WILKINSON to individuals who sympathized
with the Minutemen and to better acquaint WILKINSON
with the terrain in this area.
WILKINSON to CECIL ROBERTS in Bastrop and advised
WILKINSON that ROBERTS was to head up the Minutemen in
Union Parish. On 3/17/68 SCAROBOROUGH spent most of his
time teaching RAND how to fire several weapons,
offered to set her up in an apartment in Natchez and
sent DON WILKINSON over with $10 to give her and the_

SCAROBOROUGH is

157-7479-129 FOIA(b) 1 - (D)

SCAROBOROUGH introduced

He

message that there was more to come,
presently planning to break connections with Hinutemen
headquarters. SCAROBOROUGH has recently advised DCN

CRAFT and WILKINSON that they will not discuss the
membership of the Minutemen with anyone.

-16-
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l 57-7479-131SCAROBOROUGH
Unit 1733

Jadvined
®11 proctLcal purposes,

nation.i hoadqulr^r.?*”*" 1* "° lonRer conn,ct««1 «ith
the

On 4/9/68,|
told WILKINSON that for

I;OI Mb) ) no

SCAROBOROUGH stated that he feelsmoney they collect for dues should be kep
unit where it can be used more effectively. SCAROBOROUGHrecently contacted WII.KINSCW at work at International
f aper.Co. and told him that RUTH RAND was waiting forhim in the parking lot when he left work. SCAROBOROUGHis convinced that RAND is crazy and wants nothing more
to do with her and stated that if she persists in
bothering him, he is going to burn her

in the local

car up.
On 4/23/68,1 FoiA(b)7 - (p> ladvised that

DON WILKINSON has been seen in the company of JAMES
SCAROBOROUGH and RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER.
157-7479-132

On 4/24/68
JAMES SCARBOROUGH, RED GLOVE
157-7479-133 h advised

SCN recently
met and decided that they would meet at Morgan’s Restaurant
in Natchez so the "Feds" could see them together and
realize that they had not broken up the Klan or the
Minutemen.

FOIA(b) 1 (D)

and D

On 4/23/68, this meeting took place.
SCAROBOROUGH attended the meeting with female named
FRANCIS DOWNING. SCAROBOROUGH, WILKINSON, VIRGIL
WRIGHT, and WILLIAM GUTHRIE are going to have a meeting
in the near future to discuss what they are going to do
with the money left over from the now broken up
Concordia Pistol and Rifle Club.

On 5/3/68J
SCAROBOROUGH was in attendance a meeting neld 4/24/68,-
No Klan activities were discussed. Source stated that
SCAROBOROUGH said he had been wanting to contact the
source and "you know what about",
statement, SCAROBOROUGH left the group.

advised157-7479-134 FOIA(b)7 - (D)

After making this

ladvisedOn 5/8/68,1 FOIA(b)7 - (D)157-7479-135
he has seen DON WILKINSON frequently within the past
month. On the last two or three occasions, WILKINSON •

mentioned that SCAROBOROUGH had sent work.that he wanted
to see the source in Ferriday. Source stated he believed
that SCAROBOROUGH would like to recruit him into the

Minutemen. -17-
1594 Dodd:59160556



o
157-7479-137 _

t . . ,

",c"r* SGAROBOROUGH IS planning another
in MII . meeting of the Minutemen at Morgan's Restaurantin Natchez in the near future. SCAROBOROUGH is pocketing

f°r Unlt 1733 o£ the Minutemen.Oi 5/3/68 WILKINSON and SCAROBOROUGH met and discussedpainting signes and putting out Minutemen stickers.SCAROBOROUGH has been discussing the possiblitiea
archery instructions.
and has stated that it is the

4-K*—

of
He has a cross bow of his own

weapon to use at night
since there is no noise and it has good killing power.

On 5/27/68,157-7479-139
SCAROBOROUGH told DON WILKINS'

stated
ot have to

FO I A ( b) 7 (D)

take orders from RED GLOVER or anyone else,
told WILKINSON that GLOVER does not know anything about
the Minutemen nor does anyone else outside the organization.
SCAROBOROUGH was in attendance at a meeing on 5/12/68 of
Unit 1733 of the Minutemen held at the hunting club where
the old SDG used to meet'. On 5/25/68, SCAROBOROUGH met
with WILKINSON and discussed the necessity ofhaving a
front man for the Minutemen. SCAROBOROUGH stated that
this individual would more or less be a "patsy";
SCAROBOROUGH was in attendance at meetingoof the
Minutemen in Ferriday, La.

SCAROBOROUGH

\ advised DON
8 residence and inquired

157-7479-140 On 6/10/68,]
WILKINSON went to SCAROBOROUGH 7

about the money that the Minutemen were supposed to get
from the now broken up Concordia Pistol and Rifle Club.
SCAROBOROUGH called VIRGIL WRIGHT and WRIGHT advised he

On 6/8/68,

FOIA(b)7 - (D)

would send him a check for the full amount.
WILKINSON and JAMES SWILLIE went to see SCAROBOROUGH,
They discussed the Minutemen and future plans and

^SCAROBOROUGH stated he wanted the network commander e

job. SCAROBOROUGH has been staying at home at nights
as he is afraid his wife will leave him if he leaves.

-18-
Docld:5916055694



f

.* 4594 d 591* *



C o v e r U
f‘,V** < N«v.

*» Inf K «^•»1 « » / l o t

v
l"r

j% 4

I »

5/13/68O o i # r*C » ( V f *1
I r o n, ( n n m•o i •v m h i i l I U I H.I.M )

by5/7/
«»Y> I A ( b ) 1 UM 3A JAMK3 A. WOOTEN 1

* «f «f #|j*•'* i r h o r k (i p p r t i|i n A U M o r k « )

I I b y i r l r p h o n*
VHim

'f I b y m a l t
ptrton I 1 O I a t t y l r i c o i d i n g ( I n V l o« \ 1 w r t t t«n b y I n f o r m a n tI t O f a l l y ( u r n I « K o » t a n d '•ctucad lO w i l l l I I Q b y A ga n t f ^

D a|« t > « •••> O I I l o p o i I
i

IIW 5/8/68

5/13/68
kbT,D ic ta ted

5/7/68
I n

f > M l M ( n ) a f o r U v t l yTranaer tbad

A u t han11eatad
by Informant 5/1/68 - 5/7 /68 "J

P r i a f d a a b t »v f i o n o I a c t i v i t y o r m a l a r i a l t

Conversation of SDG members net f o r t h s
members are trying to get|
of trpuble on a rape charge. R.J.GbOVKK statefihe does DOt tr-UCt JAMBS LBS t Or JACK SEALS f t D d j y U* wh»r« original i» locoud H no> onaeh«<CLOVER and SEALS do not t r u s t JAMESSCAROBROUGfl.

fout
\» lt KOI A ( V > ) ; ( 0)

1

INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT SHOULD BEPROPERLY PARAPHRASEB IN ORDER TO PROTECT SOURCE.i.* » —. ^ ~ — M -<4- .» -n , — — —
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i
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r
$

jroiA(b)r>
FOJ A ( b )7

t
' «.. < C ) Alexandria, Louisiana

May 7, 1968v

% *

SILVRH DOLLAR GROUP
I

9

#

«i • m* 4- 0
9 0»4

'

JAMKS SONNY" TAYLOR contacted K, D.' - * i »r * m
MORACK, at

and stated he needed SDG help

# * 0

\

MORAOS's home on May 2, 1968,
V%•«

#

In getting a gopd man out of trouble *
* ; 1 " V •_ • < #

In trouble

TAYLOR said the man

about twenty-one
and Sicily

a sixteen—year—old0
0
0

't

According to
#

e had sexual relations - vith the girl with her consent,z # < » •^

* /

Isj 4
*

¥ %

%
00 00

* J a white male.,
^ * •* • • . * 0 t

*0 *4 *4 /* * *» *

who resides between Harrisonburg,
« jt V » * • r»

• V %
.

[recently dated

#
0

l • *

years old,
m
*

Island, Louisiana*
0 0

/ I- - \ * *./# 1>
girl in that area without knowing her age.
” • ' « * • % t . *• •ar s • *

*
*

#

**
*
i

»

VJW •my * 9

l * * #*/**« V

but the next day the father of the girl,I
! ! ' #

’» >
*

4

\°t
*7?'•. tr• r

4
4t 44 0

f4

Louisiana, had| 1 arrested on a rape charge.i 0I

Caldwell Parish,4

9I
f 90

0 0

** m • * *s

Ispcnt two weeks in jail at Harrisonburg, Louisiana, and/
4

has been indicted by a local grand jury on a rape charge.
i 0 9 0 \ /

According to TAYLOR he could depend onl

anything!and if the Fede^were watching TAYLOR,he could call

as not a

y0

or

J
0

im

• t — - - ?
to carry out an assignment.

f

and as a secret member he was

onl Also
#

4 m

not suspected.4

known Klansman,

TAYLOR said he was going to see R.0

J . GLOVER and JANES
0

0

SCAROBROUGH for help. *

Docld.* 59160556
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'' f t̂A(b)©
FOIAfb) t

\

TAYLOK r«contnct*d MORACK on May 3, 1968, and

the brad of the

about a Klnn lawyer for

SCMlOBROUGH and plans
*• •

go on the night of May 4,

• «

wanted MOHACK to go see MURRAY MARTIN,
Louis1 ana,

] MOKACK contacted JAMES

OKXKX at Winnslx>ro,

[ were
made for them to 1968.

On Sunday, May 5, 1968, E.
* - •• *

GLOVER and stated he had not been to

D. MORACE contacted R. J,
see MURRAY MARTIN

as when he telephoned SCAROBROUGH
**• **

he was coming by for him, SCAROBROUGH said he could

on
vMay 4f 1968, to tell him%

not go to
Finnsboro, but gave no reason.

m «

•• W • •r

olDVKR and MORACK went to tbe homes of JAMES F

1968, and GLOVER told LEE tbe wbole story and

asked USE to go to Harrisonburg,
• • • • •* #• “ •• •

said he was leaving to visit his parents,

USE on May 5,

Louisiana, with them. LEE

As GLOVER and_
• a • rI

MORACE left the LEE residence, GLOVER said he did not trust

LEE.
••

».GLOVER and MORACE went to the JACK SEALE residence

and got SEALE. The three men drove to Ferriday, Louisiana,

and attempted to contact NORMAN HEAD, then drove to the home
••

of JAMES SCAROBROUGH. They asked SCAROBROUGH to accompany
I

them to Harrisonburg * but SCAROBROUGH said he did not have

time.
9

%m *

to Winnsboro the day before was

•W V

« .

\

SCAROBROUGH said the reason he said he could not go

that MURRAY MARTIN was going
I

to be out of town.

-2-
r
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v
tor +

4̂

SCAROBROUGH stated his wife had received an
*

4 , •

^nonyroous letter which sf*±d SCAROBROUGH v/as running around
•• •

4•«

at Natchez, while pretending to go to Klan

SCAROBROUGH said he had convinced

%
t

with a barmaid

and Minutemen meetings,

his wife that the FBI had sent the letter
%

and that it was not
%

to

true.
4

After the three men left SCAROBROUGH)they discussed
«* *

MORACK asked the other men if they believed SCAROBROUGH
SEALE said SCAROBROUGH was lying and if he had received a

a
• to

letter he would have shown it.

p

him.

GLOVER said he would not

trust SCAROBROUGH / as he was a^liar and all he wanted to do
^ • *

•* 9 • m

any more was to talk big with men who did not know him well,

but was afraid to take any action.
/

The three men drove to the home of JAMES "SOHNY"
*

witli
r

TAYJUOR at Harrisonburg, Louisiana,
to •

m ^ f

I who was at TAYLOR'S home.
Jury panel for the next jury in that parish and GLOVER got a

^to

• •«

copy of the list.
• *% • •

• . * .»•

BLDKN HESTER, also known as

from that area

and met
#

4
to

TAYLOR had a list of the
#
4
#
9

to 9

to
9

GLOVER said ho would give the list to
9

• •

"SCRAPMAN," as HESTER was formerly
*^ to

»
^

to

^ to m
m to

and could talk to the potential jurors about

%

to

to
toto

%
to top* * •I 1 toto

4
to

FOIMb ) 6
FOIAlbP

to

(C )
to

-3-
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t.••’/'FOXA(to)6 - • •

FOIA( b )1 (C)*

^
1

'JACK SKALJK nicreed to telephone the fattier of the
c tm f lv *• 6

| and try to scare him into dropping- {f # \

I they waiLd try to keep

r m%

involved,[
the charge on f

^ «

) SKA l.K told!
igoing to the state prison at Angola. Louisiana, but

4 1

$
1 » •P°jSKALE had a friend who can contact Governor

lout.

i
%

him from

if he had to
i

JOHN MC KKITHKN and got :
*.%

J. GLOVER contacted E. D. MORACK on May 7,
and asked if JACK SKALE had made

yet.
i « -»

SEALS was to let GLOVER know how he

*••*R.
1968,

matter

understood

GLOVER said
SEALS was in financial trouble and his water had been

V*
«• *

<a report on thej
-MORACK said he had not heard from SEALE and he•• # a %

*

4

came out.
i

%

cut*

off for nonpayment of his water bill.
was all right on something like this,

• _
•

\ . ..him on anything important.
$

While SEALE, GLOVER, and HORACE vere on their way

GLOVER said JACK SEALE

but be would not trust

i
« e%

•-vback to Natchez, Mississippi,‘from Harrisonburg, Louisiana,
on May 5, 1968, GLOVER saw a Negro house away from the

^

highway in a field and wanted "to stop and try to steal any

HORACE was driving andgun he could find in the house.
••did not stop.

t

>

•i

t
*

*

••

-4*-
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rr>-w« ffu e-24?)

Oa t # r ece ive n«e*l v«d f rom (n a m # o r n y n b a ) n u m b t f i b y

SA JAKES A . HOOTEJJ
SA JOSEPH G . PEGGS

4/9/68 *1FOIA ( b ) 7 < D)M#tKod of delivery (check ^p p r o p r j a t# b l o c k *) .

— - J b y t v i e p h o n #
X X f r# L _ -» o r a l l yperson r J b y m a l l L. J f t cord i i va drv i c# vrt»*ea i

1 / or a l l y furn i shed a nd r e d u c e d to
Da t e

writing by Agent:^ Date ol

• t •» RD 4/10/68 lo c.imD i c t a t e d
D a t e f e: e f e c t l t i t i

4/11/68Tr a n sc r i b e d

A u fhent i ca ted
by In f o r m a n t 4/2/68-4 /9/64

B r i e f deecnpf ion o f a c t iv i ty or m a t e r i a l

Conversations o
GLOVER , E. D. MORACE, and JAMES
SCAROBROUGH
thinks TOMMIE JONES is FBI Infor
JX)N WLLKERSON stated ERNEST AYANTS hat
extra money and has sold out to the
F B I ,

rile w* la

nt #

retA i t

R e m a r k •;
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April 9, 1968
Alexandria, Louisiana

SILVER DOLLAR GROUP
R. J. GLOVER visited E.

1968, and asked MORACE if he had found

burying explosives yet.

D. MORACE late on April 2,
a container for

MORACE said he had a sheet metal
GLOVER was talking about TOMMIE

v-
mr» n working on it.

LEE
an FBI informant and he

but does not want JONES to know it.

JONES and said he is sure JONES is
\

is watching JONES,

GLOVER said someone had recently told him some
mation about JONES being an informant.

more infor-
GLOVER recalled the

time that JONES claimed his wife received a telephone call

saying GLOVER and JAMES LEE were going to kill him.
GLOVER's opinion that JONES was making that up just to

It was

throw them off.
GLOVER talked of the Negro situation and said

there is sure to be riots all summer they must be ready to

GLOVER said that some evening soon he

D. MORACE and two other men to drive to Roxie,

Mississippi and talk to JACK DAVIS, the barber there who

helped GLOVER and DON WILKENSON when they tod car trouble.

fight the Negroes.
wants E.

GLOVER wants MORACE to express appreciation to DAVIS tor

driving the pickup truck belongingthis help. GLOVER was

to JACK SEALE.



A

4

r GLOVER requested MORACE to ask

the next time he sees SCAROBROUGH about

BROUGH and a group of men

MORACE and GLOVER were not invited,

JAMES SCAROBROUGH and E.

JAMES SCAROBROUGH
the meeting SCARO-

had two Sundays before and why

D. MORACE talked
April 6, 1968, and MORACE asked SCAROBROUGH about

on

Ta meeting

SCAROBROUGH
said that was just the Concordia Parish Rifle Association.
MORACE was later heard to remark that the meeting had to

do with the Minutemen; he felt sure.
getting ready for the Negro revolution which he feels sure

he and some men attended two Sundays before.
Ok

SCAROBROUGH was

is coming soon. His wife had just purchased a case of soup

and a case of canned beans for him to stock the hunting

camp on the levee near Ferriday, Louisiana.
MORACE stated that if the revolution was coming

he needed a better weapon and that he found three men to

go in with him to buy one of the machine guns SCAROBROUGH

SCAROBROUGH said he had talked to the manknew about.
recently and the price of a machine gun had gone up to

about getting himMORACE asked SCAROBROUGH to see$165.00.
one.

stack of klan posters

near Ferriday, Louisi-
SCAROBROUGH gave MORACE a

which he wanted put up on the highway

the night of April 10, 1968.ana,

2
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Alexandria, Louisiana
March 26, 1968

SILVER DOLLAR GROUP

On March 20, 1968, JAMES L „ SCAROBOROUGH and JAMES

"SONNY" TAYLOR met at the residence of SCAROBOROUGH in

Ferridays Louisiana.

against joining the Original. Ku Klux Klan of America, Inc.

(OKA)„ group in Mississippi and felt that they would be better

staying in the same old group in Louisiana.

that he took this to mean the Silver Dollar Group (SDG)5

he had never belonged to SCAROBOROUGH's Klan group in Louisi-
Also, SCAROBOROUGH said that he felt that they could do

more damage on there own.

H./
/

SCAROBOROUGH told TAYLOR that he vas
I

/

/

/
/ TAYLOR indicated
/

/ since

/

ana <>

/

SCAROBOROUGH did not mention the Minutemen by name

TAYLOR that he get all of the ammunition

He said
but did suggest to

that he could so that they would have it if needed.

armed with a

they could all use the
that they were going to try to get everyone

United States Army carbine so that

same type of ammunition.

gj



SCAROBOROUGH told TAYLOR that
GLOVER about the theft of TAYLOR•s
GLOVER was telling the truth about the

he had talked to

saw and was convinced that

GLOVER told
SCAROBOROUGH that he had given TAYLOR a shotgun in the pres -
ence of other SDG members to show them that everything was O

/

saw.

K. between TAYLOR and himself. SCAROBOROUGH told TAYLOR

that GLOVER was real sharp and gave TAYLOR the impression

that GLOVER was the leader. SCAROBOROUGH told TAYLOR that

he would let him know about any future meetings.
JAMES H. "SONNY” TAYLOR visited the residence of

JAMES F o "RED” LEE in Natchez, Mississippi on March 23, 1968.

LEE said that GLOVER had moved into his new residence in

Natchez.
L. C. MURRAY is still talking about the FBI’s

into the 1965 plan to kidnap GEORGE METCALFE.
TAYLOR and LEE discussed SCAROBOROUGH’s idea to

LEE agreed that

he did not feel

Louisiana group had

group they

investigation

stay out of the Mississippi OKA group.

LEE indicated thatthis was a good idea.
that anyone in the inner circle of the

told anything as yet and at least thev ^

could trust.

2
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A lfxandria ,
March 25, 1968

Lou 1 siana

SILVER DOLLAR GROUP

JAMES SCAROBROUGII and E. D. MORACE (DM on Mar^ h
20, 1968, and discussed the plans for the new U n i t o i th *:

OKKKK at Ferriday-Vida 1 iay Louisiana. SCAROBROUGH
an effort to organize the Unit „

SCAROBROUGH said he still has some Klan posters and
•i

that MORACE put these up in the Ferriday-Vidalia
SCAROBROUGH was to furnish these posters to MORACE

sa i d be
is still working hard in

attacherequest r 1

Louisian a

area.

SCAROBROUGH said MURRAY MARTIN, the head oi the 0KKK.Ksoon.

plans to come back strong and to havein Louisiana, a stror.g

Klan.

SCAROBROUGH stated R. J. GLOVER brought bin*

eighteen dynamite blasting caps and SCAROBROUGH is to hard

SCAROBROUGH furnishedthem out to SDG members to keep.
These caps were hidch nMORACE two of these blasting caps.

The lead bullet in these shells car oein 30-06 shells.
shell hullpryed out and the blasting caps are inside the

packed in sawdust.

.45 caliberSCAROBROUGH told MORACE he can get him

machine gun for $100.00, and MORACE said he could not afford

a
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t o d y n a m i t e t h e COFO h o u s e a t K r r r i d a y L o u i s i a n a .
R. J. GLOVER v i s i t ed E. D. MORACE a t the MORACE

home in V i d a l l a , Lou i s i ana , on the l a t e a f t e rnoon of March

2d , I f) G8. GLOVER was a l o n e i n h i s o l d p ickup t r u c k . GLOWER
w a s on h i s way to Ken twood , Lou i s i ana , to see i f h i s

in laws had moved i n t o h i s house the re. GLOVER to Id MOR V E

t h a t JAMES SCAROBROUGH now had a g i r l f r i e n d i n Na tch* *

M i ss l s s i p p i , and G LOVER seemed amused a t t h i s fac t ,

GLOVER was upse t abou t a ma t t e r t h a t t ook

to MORACE ard t 3l(i

vn

the summer o l 1967 , when SONNY TAYIOR wen l

him that GLOVER and "SCRAPMAN" had stolen his , TAYLOR * '

saw , GLOVER had evidently been discussing this

and he said that he had helped TAYIOR when TAYLOR hurl hi -
w i t h sonwor -

- 2-



arm and he could not see why TAYLOR had done this

GLOVER also seemed upset that MORACE had involved himself

in the matter.

to him.

MORACE pointed out to GLOVER that

a Klansman makes a complaint against another Klansman ,

investigates it.

any time

he

MORACE said he found that GLOVER was in

the middle on the matter and that if he had found GLOVER

he would have come to get him.was in the wrong, GLOVER

seemed satisfied at this and said that TAYLOR should not

but if TAYLOR was in trouble he guessedhave reported him, it

he would help TAYLOR again.
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SILVER DOLLAR GROUP

R. J. GLOVER and DON WILKENSON , a member of//

/the Mi nut omen. headed by JAMES SCARBOROUGH , contacted
D. MORACE at MORACE ’s home on 3/14/68 ,

/

E.
and borrowed

They
in GLOVER'S old pickup truck and stated they needed

these items to pull the pickup truck of JACK SEALE

/
r

/

/ a piece of cable and a Come-A-Long from MORACE,/ J/
t were

/*

from
where it was stuck in the mud.

t

GLOVER said he was driving SEALE's pickup
truck while SEALE was driving GLOVER’s car. GLOVER
said he and WILKENSON were on a mission

V

near Roxie ,

Mississippi, when the pickup became stuck in the mud

on posted property and they had to walk fifteen miles to

GLOVER did not identify the mission which heget help.

but said it was not to get the dynamite he haswas on,
*

It was the opinion of the source that GLOVER

was trying to steal something when he got stuck.

hidden.
%

MORACE told GLOVER that he was in the process

of obtaining a metal box in which to store explosives,
«

aid GLOVER said to let him know when he obtained the box.
%

• A



*

GLOVER t o l d MORACE t h a t U ho ever got l n toI

trouble near Roxle, Mississippi and needed help , he
#

could pet it from a barber in Uoxie, which barber had a

»
%

beauty shop, run by his wife,

This barber ’s name is believed to be DAVIS.
»

i

On 3/1G/68, GLOVER was observed to return the

in the rear of the barber
«

shop.

*V-
\

I

borrowed items to MORACE. MORACE later advised source that
* Si -* •"9

t i

on this occasion, GLOVER told him he had gotten SEALE’ S
»

« ** i

<

truck out of the mud. GLOVER also stated he was moving
» l

back to Natchez , Mississippi. GLOVER'S wife had been

living at the GLOVER property at Kentwood , but her parents

«

are moving into the house there ,

moving into a house located of the Old Washington Road in

% r
*«

GLOVER and his wife are

turn on the Old WashingtonTo get to the house

Road across from the Barbeque Pit and where the road bends

Na tchcz. }

The house is located on theto come back to the highway ,

hill and has a cyclone fence around it.

Source advised JAMES SCARBOROUGH still resides
* •

n the same house at 332 Iowa St., Ferriday , Louisiana , and
. • • • '

*

is still employed as a welder at the International Paper

t

t

I

i

#

2
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I*

• • seARIJ
but is making plans , to start a

Compa ny HOUGH is not -active in the Klan at this time,

new unit of the OKKKK.
SCAROBROUGH is still a member of the Silver Dollar Unit .

;*cr* * , "
k
‘

SCAROBROUGH has two^ehicles,
a I S) • F

car, brown in color;

truck. SCARBOROUGH has never owned a 1963 Rambler station

,• •

one is a 1966 or 1967 Dodge

the other is a black 1957 GMC pickup

\
a

wagon, but such a vehicle is owned by WILLIAM GUTHRIE and
• _ _

is often parked at SCARBOROUGH’s house.

SCARBOROUGH has not participated in acts of

t

but has participated in acts ofv violence in the past year,

violence in the past and is considered prone to violence.(

PERRY EARL PITTMAN
l *

Source does not know PERRY EARL PITTMAN and can

furnish no information regarding him.

3
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sAlexandria, Louisiana
February 26, 1968

SILVER DOLLAR CROUP (SDG), MINUTEMEN, ORIGINAL KU KLUX KLAN
OF AMERICA (OKA, INC.):

RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER has not been available in
the Vidnlia, Louisiana - Natchez, Mississippi, area for the
past few days due to the death of his sister who died in

New Orleans as the result of an automobile accident

about February 24, 1968.
on

On Saturday night, February 24, 1968, JAMES LEE
! SCAROBOROUGH contacted E. D.. MORALE .and several other

i Klansmen and stated at that time .that he would have his

I plans finalized for the organization'of an OKA unit some-
f time in. the very near future.*

/ i HORACE to contact him on about March 5 or 6,
he could be advised of these'plans.

SCAROBOROUGH requested E. D.
1968, so that

i 74. .

I • m

SCAROBOROUGH would not discussOn:this occasion,
the Minutemen organization but in
close associate in the Minutemen, WILLIAM GUTHRIE,
jheard discussing the ‘Minutemen and
literature for the past several years.

the past SCAROBOROUGH s
has been

seen distributing

!
I

I

D. HORACE, who is closely
to tell GLOVERSCAROBOROUGH asked E.

associated with RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER,
that the OKA unit in Ferriday, Louisiana, would be

organized in the near future.
SCAROBOROUGH offered his help in
unit. ,

GLOVER indicated that
the organization of this

i

Dodd:59160556;594



There have beenSDG nor have any been
no organized meetings of the

specifically .planned in the fore-seeable future. All emphasis has been directed to theorganization of a unit :of the OI<A.RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER, and E.when this unit • is formed.

JAMES LEE SCAROBOROUGR,
D. MORACE will be leaders

« •

FEUD BETWEEN KLAN AND GAMBLERS AT VIDALIA. LOUISIANA:
During the past week, the BLANEY brothers--JAMES "BILL” BLANEY, GERALD WESLEY BLANEY, AMD KENNETHBLANEY--visited the judge in Harrisonburg,

who is allegedly an old-time
and asked his advice concerning the obtaining of localwarrants in Concordia Parish for the arrest of BLACK1EDRANE and his hinchmen. The judge counseled against this,stating that the only witness to the beating was KENNETHBLANEY and he did not feel that a warrant against DRANEand his men would be of any value.

Louisiana,
friend of the BLANEY family,

After hearing this, the BLANEY brothers-*-BTLLand GERALD, who are both SDG members-“calied on E. D.
MORACE, asked him to contact RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER and
Mississippi SDG member TOkSIIE LEE JONES, and call a
meeting so that some action could be taken against DRANE
and his men. Since GLOVER has been out o£ town for the
past few days, MORACE has been unable to contact him and
this meeting has not taken place. BILL BIANEY is the
son-in-law cf SDG member E. D. MORACE.-

GEORGE METCALFE BOMBIMG,
NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI,
AUGUST. 1965

the Ferriday,(FNU)FREEMAN,reported to reside in
Louisiana, area, who is supposedly a close associate of
SDG men JAMES HORACE "SONNY'' TAYLOR and JAMES FREDERICK

2

Docld.* 59160556



LEE, hns been reported to be a suspect in the bombing

°^ CEORGh METCALFE. . FREEMAN lives one and one-half miles
out of Ferriday,
Louisiana, Highway.
WSY in between the Dody Road and the Jonesville Highway.
He is an employee of the Armstrong Tire and Rubber Company.

FREEMAN attended one meeting of the Ferriday-
Clayton, Louisiana, Klavern of the OKKKK and at that time
said that due to his shift,.which
12:00 Midnight,
meetings. He made it plain, however, that he would be
available in any way they needed him any time from midnight
until he started to work the next day.

>

>
Louisiana, off the Jonesville - Ferriday,

FUEEMAN's house is almost one-half

r *

is from 4:00 p.m. to
he would be unable to attend future

(FNU) FREEMAN is described as V7hite male, American,
5 feet 9 inches tall, 205 to 210 pounds, dark complexion,
with eyes set unusually wide apart in his face. This man
was seen on numerous occasions with LEE and TAYLOR during
the period that the SDG group was active in Louisiana and
Mississippi.

MISCELLANEOUS ;

PAUL TOLBERT :

PAUL TOLBERT is known to have been a member of
the Ferriday - Clayton, Louisiana, Unit of the OKKKK since
early in 1964, and was active in that group,
time, held the position of Night Hawk.
assigned to check a Negro house of prostitution in Ferriday
and he received this assignment from JAMES SCAROBOPvGUGR ,
E. D. M0RACE, and RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER.

Approximately nine months ago, TOLBERT suffered
a stroke which has incapacitated him since that time.
is expected to return to work sometime during the early
Summer of 1968. He has not been active with any Klan
group since the Ferriday OKKKK stopped meeting over one year
ago.

He, at one
At one time, he was

He

3
> 4 Dodd: 59160556
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4

VIRGIL l/R IGHT:

WRIGHT is not known to source and was
any meet ings of the Ferr iday -observed in at tendance a tClayton Uni t of the

never

OKKKK. %

9

HOMER THOMAS "BUCK" HORTON:

SDG member HORTON . has
dur ing the past year. been complete ly inact iveHe is repor ted to have toldS D G members that he no longer wants to be a <Klan ; however, he sa id that i f he
wi l l a lways be ready to help them .

other
act ive in the

is ever needed , he

J. C. PERRY:

PERRY is unknown to the source.

»

%

9

*••

I

«

« 4* 4
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S I L V K R I H M . M I1 CROUP A N I > < > K K K K

On 2/27 /fiH , JAWKS SCAROBROUGH » tul K .
m^ t. at SCAROKROUOH 'a house and discussed the.

•if a k In n group In the Ferrlday-Viclftlla ,

SC4RORROUGH s t a t e d he has decided he would

A Min unit under the O r i g i n a l Knights of the Ku

*> . WORACR

orgein Lz® t Ion

l ou t s t a na ,

rather organize

Klux
Klan instead of the klan headed by ERNEST s. GILBERT .

SCAROBROUGH stated he had been to Wlmvstooro ,

La ., and discussed the situation with MURRAY MARTIN „ and

he fe lt the klan headed by MARTIN was bet ter than GILBERT * s

SCAROBROUGH said he had been with MARTIN on a trip

to south Louisiana , and MARTIN ' S klan was strong there *

\

k l a n .

During1 this conversation , SCAROBROUGH had two men at his

house , DON WIUOEHSON and DONNIE CRAFT , but he sent them

inside the house while he and MORACE talked *

SCAROBROUGH furnished MORACE a quantity of klan

Theseposters which he said he had obtained from M A R T I N .

12 inches by 20 inches and on eachposters were about

poster was the picture of a hooded klAnsman on a horse and



the words "Yesterday, today, toTOOrrow, amd forever",

SCAROBROUGH said these

that part of Louisiana on the night of 2/28/68.
*

R . J. GLOVER , GERALD BLA.NEY and E. D •

Met at HORACE*s house on the night of 2/27/68, and

discussed what should be done about B1ACKIE DBANE and

the gamblers who had beaten up on the brother of GERALD
m

GLOVER said it looked like the gamblers would pick

off the klansmen one by one unless action was taken.
MOKACE cautioned that nothing should be done about burning

buildings or destroying the property of the gamblers

until they waited awhile and maybe things would cooloff.
It was decided they would wait a day or two and see if

the gamblers took further action.
GWVER said he had talked to SCAROBROUGH and

pos;;eAs w©r© to b© put up all over

HORACE

BJLANEY.

would go along with SCAROBROUGH on his decision to

organize a unit under MURRAY MARTIN’S OKKXK, rather tten

HORACE exhibited the klau posters

decided tna* the lollowli
under GILBERT'S kl&n.
furnished by SCAROBROUGH, and it was

night GUOVER, BIANEY and HORACE would roeet and put up the

posters.

2



- *9

On the night of *ta ch 28, 1968,
traveling In GIDVER's pickup truck, put

four posters in Vidalia, and Ferriday,
BLANEY did not meet them

GIOVER and MDBACE,
UP about twenty-
Louisiana „ OKB/UD

as planned, but they ran into
later that night.him at Ferriday, La o ,

had been to Lake St* John, La.
BLANLY said

» to about the trouble

tie

his brother, BILL BLANEY, had gotten into there.
BLANEY had been in a tavern at Lake St.

BILL
John and got beat

up.
On 3/3/68, source observed that the Carlo Lounge

at Ferriday, La., had partly burned do^n on the night ol

Saturday, 3/2/68# Source does not kno^i if GLOVER, BIA3TEY

and HORACE had anything to do v»ith the burning as he has
9

not talked to these three men since Wednesday night,

2/28/68.
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A u I h e n t i c a t e d
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B r i e f d e s c r i p t i o n o f a c t i v i t y o r m a t e r i a l

Furnished info re activities of SDG member
JAMES L. SCAROBOROUGHf s attempt to organize
Klan group in Ferriday, La., area,
furnished info re local Klan activity in

Sicily Island , La., area.

Also
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Harrisonburg
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Alexandria , Louisiana
March 5, 1968

DOYLE RAY FORD

FORD is a member of the Harrisonburg Unit of
Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan (OKKKK)

the

This unit
is not meeting at the present time. FORD is also a member
of the Silver Dollar Group(SDG), but has not attended any
meetings of this group during the past year. He is a

cousin of JAMES SONNY TAYLOR, a Klansman and SDG member

who resides in the Harrisonburg , Louisiana , area. TAYLOR

has remarked in the presence of other Klansmen that FORD

did not take part in any acts of violence to the best of

his knowledge.

FORD continues to reside at General Delivery ,

He is employed as a combine operatorAimwell, Louisiana ,

for the International Paper Company , Natchez, Mississippi.

He continues to drive a 1965 beige Comet, current license

number unknown.

GERALD CRAWFORD

fomer Exalted Cyclops of the

recently told JAMES

completely inactive and

CRAWFORD is the

HeHarrisonburg Unit of the OKKKK,

"SONNY" TAYLOR that the unit was

planned no meetings.



|,;AHI. WALKER
I’ormor

He* haw

WAITER i „ a

the* OKKKK .
mom!) CM* oi’ th * S i c i l y island

( I n i ( o I
recent 1 y aialod a l t h o u g h t h e y

o 1 t h e m e n s t i l l
n o l o n g e r h o l d any formal m e e t i n g s , a l l
s t i c k c: 1 O K C * o g o t h e r .

S I L V E R D O L L A R G R O U P ( S D G)
ORIGINAL KU KLUX KLAN OF AMERICA , INC . (OKA) ,

RSIS
O R I G I N A L K N I G H T S O F T H E K U K L U X K L A N (O K K K K )

J A M E S H O R A C E ’’ S O N N Y” T A Y L O R v i s i t e d w i t h J A M E S L ,

a n d p l a n n e d t o g e t t o g e t h e rS( - A HOBO ROEG II o n M a r c h l , 1 9 6 8

al some later date .

1968 , JAMES RED LEE stopped by the

’’ SONNY" TAYLOR and

wanted to see TAYLOR

On M a r c h 2 ,

Louisiana , residence of
Har r i s o n b u r g

that JAMES 3CAROBOROUGH

Fer riday residcnce
told TAYLOR

SCA 110130ROUGH 1 s
a n dbetween 8 :00 p .m .

why SCAROBOROUGH
something to

a (

LEE did not say
M a r c h 9 , 1968 .9 :00 p . m . o u

t h o u g h t i t m i g h t h a v e

F e r r i d a y U n i t

of the OKA.

wanted to see TAYLOR but

*eactivat ing oi the of the OKKKK
do w i t h t h e i

n e w u n i t
* possibly start ing Jc > i

2*
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r r o p R A L B U R E A U O F I N V E S T I G A T I O N

1
3/1/68V)nto

A
VIRGIL G, WRIGHT was interviewed at. his nlace of
WSTriR*"'4 St‘T* Drivc,r's License Bureau.WRIGHT was advised of the identities ofagents, at which time he furnished

employment,
Louisiana *
in11 rviewing
information:

Ferriday,
the

the following

,
^ . WRTGHT was wholly uncooperative when first asv^aabout his knowledge of Klan activities, stating that

d
not sure what the Klan waso WRIGHT later admittedtwo or three meetings of the local Klan unit
not disclose the identity of this unit,

WRIGHT admitted membership in the National RifleAssociation and the Concordia Parish Pistol and Rifle Clubthe latter of which he is vice president, WRIGHT stated ’
that the Concordia Parish Pistol and Rifle Club is novTmoreor less inactive due to uninterest on the part of The localcitizens, WRIGHT furnished the following list of officersof the Concordia Parish Pistol and Rifle Clubs

President
Vice President
Secretary

was
attending

however, would

JAMES LEE SCARBOROUGH
VIRGIL Go WRIGHT
WILLIAM GUTHRIE

The following description was taken from observation
and interview:

NAME
Sex
Race
Date of Birth
Height
Weight-
Build
Hair
Scars S Marks
Education
Military Service
Military Service No)

VIRGIL Go WRIGHT
Male
White
April 11, 1918

n71
190
Medium
Brown (Graying)
None visible
High school diploma
Uo So Army Infantry
34070074

‘SrfT
N0 157-9T75
NO 62-3395 JH 157-8421Ferriday, Louisianan 2/16/68 at 1

8̂270
2 / 20/68SA ’s WILLIAM BoWOOD and

PAUL Wo ROEMER
propjrty of the FBI and is loaned to

s document contains neither recommendations nor cone
* agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed o

usions
it side y

wgi-wn-



Examination OfficerPresent: Employment Louisiana
Department of Public Safety -Driver’s License Division,
Ferriday, Louisiana

429124Driver’s License No,
Picture No.
Examining Office

Marital Status

49
15
Married; wife CAMELIA B *

WRIGHT; no children
Masonic Lodge; National Rifle

Association (Concordia Parish
Pistol and Rifle Club)

,12 gauge shotgun and

Organizations

Weapons

Residence Telephone
Associates

386-2238
JAMES LEE SCARBOROUGH (Ferriday,

Louisiana)
WILLIAM GUTHRIE (Vidalia,

Louisiana)
DON WILKINSON (Natchez,
Mississippi)
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J v t d d e c e i v e d f r o m ( n o m e o r s y m b o l n u m b e r ) R e c e i v e d h y•.: SA JOSEPH G. PEGGS and
SA JAMES A. YiOOTEN

2/19/68 iJj
• v e r y ( c h e c T

F O I A ( b) 7 < D)M e t h o d o f (f e l j
a p p r o p r i a t e b l o c k « ). •

I n p o r e o n I 1 b y t e l e p h o n eC X) l n I I b y m a l l l--,- ) or oil y C*

- l r e c o r d i n g d e v i c e C H3 w r i t t o n b y (n l o r n'in 1:
I * o r a l l y f u r n i s h e d a n d r e d u c e d t o w r i t i n g b y . A q o n t :^

D a t e
l O a t e o! R e p o r t:

R/D 2/20/68 2/19/68.o Pd eD i c t a t e d
i

D a l e ( n ) o l a c t i v i t y2/21/68T r a n s c r i b e d
e

e

A u t h o n t l e a t e d
b y I n f o r m a n t

e 9

2/13/68
. 2/19/68I»

B r i e f d e s c r i p t i o n o f activity o r m a t e r i a l J? u I I i s h e d l n f O r j l l S t t i O H
conversation of E.
OT.OVER nliont moving' exp1 o s: i vc-s.SCAROBROUGH still intends to organize unit
of oyA n r O K K I’ K nnri OTOVF.P w i l l h.e1p h i m
SEG members E. D. HORACE and BILL BLANEY

fp i i f l w i t h RT . Ark' TF OPANF. and gnmblers a t
;x Vida1ia

on
D. HORACE and R. J.

J A M E S *

i

f’ l l e w h v r v o r i g i n a l i s l o c a ' e d l l n o t a* t t i

FOIA ( b) 1 - IP) I
7 n

La.»
e••

INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT MUST PE
PROPERLY PARAPHRASED IN ORDfiU TO PROTECT THE
IDENTITY OF THE INFORMANT.
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- JUS(3-21I -58) •Port 0r Mot•r|0|

Alexandria ,

February 19,

Lou isiana

1968

SILVER DOLLAR GROUP
JAMES SCAROBROUGH and E. D. HORACE met

of February 13, 1968, and HORACE told SCAROBROUGH

on the night

that R, J.
GLOVER wanted to see him. SCAROBROUGH told HORACE to tell
GLOVER that he, SCAROBROUGH, was as bad as ever and that he
wanted to make contact with GLOVER „ SCAROBROUGH said he had

been contacting people about organizing a new unit of the

Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan(OKKKK), but has not

yet made any arrangements for an organizational meeting.

NORMAN HEAD and source met on February 13 , 1968.

and HEAD expressed an interest in a new unit of the OKKKK

Inc. (OKA) which JM’.LSOriginal Ku Klux Klan of America ,or

HEAD said other ways have notSCAROBROUGH wants to start.

HEAD said he stillworked and he is w'illing to try this.

empty carbine hulls which can be used.

J % GLOVER met on

has

the nightE. D. HORACE and R.
reminded HORACEGLOVERat HORACE 1s home.February 14, 1968

moves to a newwhich HORACE worksthat when the shop in

that HORACE must not forget to tnev

stored for GLOVER at the shop.

rc the explosiveslocation

HORACE suggestedhe has

/



that when GLOVER and MORACE

explosives GLOVER has,

go to move the additional
they could store the

!

explosives at

the shop if there was not too much. GLOVER said, ’’You

would be surprised at how much there is.”
i

GLOVER and MORACE met again on February

at the Bonanza Club, Ferriday , Louisiana.

17 , 1968,/

t GLOVER said he

had talked to JAMES SCAROBROUGH and would help SCAROBROUGH
organize a unit of the OKA. GLOVER said the FBI was still

GLOVER stated he hadfollowing him everywhere. recently

been interviewed by the FBI and the Agents made clear that

they knew about the rifle he had by asking where they could

buy a used rifle.

of his rifle and scope as he let another good man have it.

GLOVER said he no longer had possession

PLAN TO BLOW UP COFO HOUSE, NATCHEZ, MISSISSIPPI

In late 1964, or early 1965, the Silver Dollar

Group (SDG) decided to blow up the COFO house at Natchez,

On the night of the planned action,
A

j,\y.LsMississippi.

to the levee 1SCAPOBROUGII picked up E. D. HORACE and drove \

J. GLOVER ,There they met R %near Vidalia, Louisiana.

in theThe dynamite wasNOmi AN HEAD and SONNY TAYLOR.
a zipper-typohandbag.\vho had apossession of TAYLOR

Thisthe kind railroad men u ;cd to C;UT\

of dynamite in

satchel as

it of the samesatchel had two large sticks

• >



Rm***»•*B) Port °r Mc» #•rlof

f V»*

BP®* of dynamite that had been
dynftm i 1e

t ho satchel.

at the fish fry.
hisc was

One of the sticks of dynamite

cap sticking- in the side of it.

The
V as so large that the sticking out of

had a blasting

E. D. MORACE asked TAYLOR how long they

to get away after the fuse was lit and TAYLOR

would have

said about
15 seconds. MORACK was worried that the Viclalia Isatebez

-
Bridge would be blockaded and they could not get back

GLOVER suggested they could drive

Mississippi, and cross the bridge,

across
the river. to Vicksburg ,

but someone thought that c

bridge would be blockaded also. MORACE said he had heard

the COFO house was being guarded from the house across the

HEAD and GLOVER left and were gone about thirtys t reel.

in inut es. When they returned , HEAD said he saw someone

watching the COFO house from the house across the street.

It was then decided to abandon the plan to blow up the

COFO house.

FEUD BETWEEN KLAN AND GAMBLERS AT VIDALIA, LOUISIANA

196S. BILL BLANEY’sOn the night of February 17,

Louisiana, was in

BLACK IE DRAKE’S club.

- Ferriday Highway.

brother, KENNETH BLANEY of New Orleans.

intoVidalia, Louisiana, and went

The Whiteway, which is on the Vidalia

BILL.taken for his brotherKENNETH BLANEY was evidently r;is

3
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y

by a club

(FIRST NAME

treated by

employee,(FIRST
UNKNOWN) CAIN

a doctor at

NAME UNKNOWN) CONWAY,
beat KENNETH

Ferriday ,

CONWAY and

BLANEY ,

Louisiana.
who w as

I
CONWAY and DRANE hadf 1 evidently said they

held guns on them several

i would got
the Klansmen who years ago

of the incident
and they went to Thr-

one at
a time. KENNETH BLANEY told his brothers
later in the night of February 17 ,

<1

1968,

Whiteway and worked over CA.IN with fists a n ax ha rtd 1 o.or

CONWAY was not there at the time. As a result , the BLANEY
brothers were arrested for assault and are free on bond.

I
KENNETH BLANEY' was going to the District Attorney at 7 id ia

Louisiana , on February 19, 1968, to get a warrant for CON AY

If this does not work, BILL BLANEY intends to see LED LL,

and have the Klan burn out the gamblers.

of SLG r e:her L. b.BILL BLANEY is the son-in-la-

out the ge:HORACE and has asked HORACE to help burn

ENKNC N SebJ-—. <*. .

CROSS BURNINGS,
SICILY ISLANE, LOUISIANA .

JANYAE.Y 1^68RACIAL HATT

information on crossce stated he r.a^ noSo V

f the United*5.ere the •ork oestec they** — —d.Ui U i4*

Ku Klux Klan(U&A)T vPK n i g L v S o-Klans of Arerica, Inc..

is:
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f b-1-^f, I4
ORlGINAfIKNIGH^LLAR °ROUP (SDG) ANDOF_THE KU KL.UX KLAN (OKKKK)

JAMES SCAROBROUGH and E „

and discussed the

the Ku Klux Klan (OKKKK) that

on January 28 , 1968.

interested in the new

D. MORACE met January 27,on1968, new group of the Original Knights
would meet at Natchez,

MORACE later said that

\
of

Hississippi,
SCAROBROUGH/ wasI group and might join, but wanted to

MORACE was to report to

wait
/
I

and see how it developed./ SCAROBRQUGR
later on whether or not the new group was worthwhile.

D„ MORACE met on January 27 ,
and discussed the OKKKK unit that was forming at Natchez,

GLOVER said he was not sure the unit would be
worthwhile and he could not attend the meeting on January 28 ,

as he was going to Kentwood

R. J. GLOVER and E.
1968,

Mississippi.

1968, Louisiana , to check on his

GLOVER said the OKKKK was going to have everything outwife.

in the open and nothing would be accomplished.

At the meeting of the OKKKK at Natchez, Mississippi,

1968, CHARLES D* SMITH stated JAMES LEE hadon January 28,

hurt his back at the mill and could not be at the meeting.

immediately after LEE was hurt , he v/asAccording to SMITH

put in the hospital, but the FBI had a Negro put in his room.
I

t

So, LEE got up and put on his clothes and went

y

home.



There wan a meeting of the new K 1an unit at Ratchex ,
from 2:00» on January 28, 1968,

the United Klans of America ,

p.m. to 4:00

* Knights of the Ku

p.m . ,
Inc. Klux

Klan (UKA) lodge five miles southeast

The head man of the Klan for the whole

J

state was there and

of Jackson , Mississippi.
He said he was the Grand Dragon of the OKKKK in Mississippi

this man was ERNEST S. GILBERT, JR• >

and passed out literature, which showed his title and showed

his address as Post Office Box 22487 , Jackson , Mississippi,

telephone 362-9561.

The following persons attended the meeting;

ERNEST S. GILBERT, JR., Grand Dragon,

Mississippi OKKKK

JACK SEALE, Klan Bureau of Investigation (KBI)

Man, Mississippi, from Natchez, Mississippi

1.

2 .

REGGIE CARTER, Natchez3.

CHARLES D. 3d ITH, Natchez

CLAUDE FULLER, Natchez

D. MORACE, Vidalia, Louisiana

4.

5.

6 . E.
SONNY TAYLOR, Harrisonburg, Louisiana

about 55 years old , 5 feet
7.

A white male

8 inches tall, 200 pounds, probably DOYLE
8 .

SEALE
2



9. A white male , age about 25,

195 pounds, black hair ,

5 feet 5 inches
t a l l , and with a

round face

Most of the meeting was spent in listening to

GILBERT said this organization would beGILBERT talk. active

in Mississippi, Arkansas, and Louisiana. He said it was the

same organization which ROBERT FULLER, of Monroe , Louisiana,

headed and that the men from Louisiana should contact FULLER

if they wanted to start a Klan unit and FULLER would come to

There was not any explanation of why FULLER calledsee them.

his organization the Original Klans of America (OKA} and

GILBERT refers to it as the OKKKK.

GILBERT said a collection is now underway to get

and the other nine men whogroceries for SAM BOWERS, JR

were recently arrested in Southern Mississippi.

GILBERT said members must not talk about each

other , that violence must not be discussed at meetings,

that canned goods would be brought to each meeting and would

and that broken toyslater be passed out to needy families

would be collected and later repaired and passed out at

I

Christmas.

GILBERTideas.The men seemed to like GILBERT'S

said they must win through educating the people Ab

3



communism and by voting ,

w 111 stand

He said they win build anorganization that Up and it will still serve tocombat mass violence in case such breaks
organization will have

out.
GILBERT said the

emblems
and rings for

carried on by the Klan

if the FBI attended

for the business places and

He said nothing will be

cars of members ,

members.
wh ich is illegal and it would not hurt

the meetings.

It was announced that REGGIE CARTER would be

Exalted Cyclops of the local Klavern as he already held a

charter for ten members.

the

It was announced that a state-
wide meeting would be held in Monroe, Louisiana, on Sunday ,

February 4, 1968.

JAMES E. BLANEY, ALSO
KNOWN AS BILL BLANEY
RACIAL MATTERS - KLAN

BLANEY and his wife currently reside at 810 North

BLANEY is employedCommerce Street , Natchez, Mississippi.
HeNatchez, Mississippi.by Fortenbury Drilling Company

1966 Super Sports Chevrolet and this

This car
still owns the same

car bears the same 1966-1967 Louisiana license.

at Bluff City Ford Company,was wrecked by BLANEY and is now

being repaired.Natchez, Mississippi f

4
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1/10/68

No organized Klan-type activity is known to have
except that individual

Klan members get together socially or by chance and talk
about the race problems incidental to the
sa tlon.

orcurred during December, 1967

general conver-

The following information has been ascertained;
4MES SCAROBOROUGH

He is still working at IPC, Natchez,
drives a 1957 black GMC pickup truck, which has a red pipe\ *

frame on the body which extends over the cab of the truck

He also has a 1964 Dodge saddle-tan-metallic colored four-

Miss. He

He is known to be very close to SAMMY BUTLER 5
door sedan.
Ferriday, La., a co-worker at IPC,

WAYNE REED

He is working on an off-shore drilling rig

works 14 days and is off seven days,

sales-clerk at the Rexall Store in Ferriday, which is owned

He

His wife works as a

and managed by AL VAUGHN.
REED has a black over white

light green pickup truck,

side body but has a heavy 5” channel iron buMpcr.

currently active in any Klan.

2+2 Mustang and a 1964

This truck has the usual step-
REED

is not known to be



•“••

LAWRENCE HARRINGTON

HARRINGTON is employed by the Ferriday

He currently resides with his father j

Auto
Parts Co.

in

Clayton, La.
He has no brothers. He is not known to be

related to any HARRINGTONS in the vicinity of Tallulah ,
*4

La *

BILL BLANEY

BLANEY has been drinking excessively during the
i

i

It is rumored that his family is trying to have
l

him treated for alcoholism at Jackson, La.

holidays.

He is believed to be unemployed.. .
i

4

During the recent election for sheriff , almost
A

1

•

all of the 4Clansmen were suppbrting NOAH CROSS, who won
~ £ * 4» r

by only 49 votes.
Nothing is kn^wn concerning the raffle

» r I*

for the benevit of, or by, Klansraen.
of tires

recent discussion about JOSEPH

Natchez, Hiss.
There has been no

EDWARDS, the missing Negro nor the bombing in

during February, 1967.

2*
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C m b y t e l e p h o n e

a
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ft
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« 1 o r a l l y f u r n i s h e d a n d r e d u c e d
D a t e

t o w r i t i n g b y A g e n t s D a t e o f R e p o r t
ft

e

12/19/67 to Linda K. Parker 12/19/67D i c t a t e d
% D a t e(s ) o f a c t i v i t yft

%

12/27/67
%
%

Tran s c r i b e d
» *

A u t h e n t i c a t e d
b y I n f o r m a n t f , 12/12 - 12/19/67I ft

I

B r i e f d e s c r i p t i o n o f a c t i v i t y o r m a t e r i a l
••«

Furnished information on conversation
with-RAT.F.TGH JACKSGM-GLOVF.R-and convex-
sation with JAMES SCAROBOROUGH, who want

woman -who i
• t •

associating with Negroes at Ferriday,

#

e

File where original Is located li not attached9

i i *

»
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ft

0
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' Vidalia, Louisiana
December 19, 1967

%

4

4

4 ft
4

RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER and E. D. MORACE visited
together and voted on the late afternoon of 12/16/67. GLOVER
voted for NOAH CROSS for Sheriff at Vidalia, Louisiana but
MORACE would not say for whom he voted.
when the returns came in in the early evening and CROSS
reelected Sheriff by 49 votes.
Cafe while GLOVER and MORACE were eating that night and
spoke in a friendly manner to GLOVER and thanked GLOVER for
his support.

%

$•

« »

GLO/ER was elated
was

CROSS entered the Bonanzai
t

%

% v

4

I
t

GLOVER said he might move back to Vidalia, Louisiana
now that CROSS was reelected. GLOVER stated his attorney ad-
vised him not to go back, to Kentwood, Lpuisiana until the -
law suit against him was settled as the FBI might plant some-
thing on GLOVER.

' #

ft 4

/* • ••

f
%

On the afternoon of 12/16/67, JAMES SCAROBOROUGH
saw E. D. MORACE at the hunting lodge at Ferriday, Louisiana.
MORACE later remarked that SCAROBOROUGH talked to him about

seeing JACK SEALE. SCAROBOROUGH had stated something must

be done about the white girl who is married to the Mexican '

boy who hangs around the Mexican fruit stand at Ferriday,
Louisiana. SCAROBOROUGH said this girl was associating

with Negroes and was a bad influence on other white girls.
SCAROBOROUGH stated he would make contact with JACK SEALE
and get something done about this situation.

ft

i
%
* .

*

t

4

SCAROBOROUGH owns an archer’s bow and is a deadly

SCAROBOROUGH has the nicknameshot with this weapon.
"INDIAN" and has had this nickname’ for along time.
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Vldalla, Louisiana
December 28, 1967

%

ft

ftft- ft
ft

ft

ft
%

ft

I JAMES "RED" LEEft ft
ft

On Friday, December 22, 1967, JAMES H."SONNY"
visited LEE at LEE 1 s .father’s residence in 'Wilds-

Louisiana and had a lengthy conversation with him.
TAYLOR,
ville,
LEE told TAYLOR he was through with the Ku Klux Klan,
through with RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER, and with.the SILVER
DOLLAR GROUP.

ft

LEE described in great detail the events
leading up to Klansmen TOMMY JONES becoming suspected of
being an FBI informant. LEE pointed out that on one night,
GLOVER , LEE and TAYLOR had talked of shooting JONES and
then the next day, GLOVER brought JONES to a Silver Dollar
Group (SDG) meeting. LEE concluded GLOVEPv had to be nuts
to do something like that.

. . LEE also exhibited a great deal of animosity
toward GLOVER but gave TAYLOR no explanation for this ani-

' mosity. On several occasions, LEE told TAYLOR he was through,
he was having nothing further to do with GLOVER, the SDG,
or the Ku Klux Klan, and suggested , that TAYLOR do the same
thing.

ft

%ft

JAMES LEE SCAROBOROUGH

On Thursday, December 21, 1967, TAYLOR visited
JAMES LEE SCAROBOROUGH at his residence in Ferriday, Louisiana

SCAROBOROUGH then did not

%

and visited for about two. hours
discuss any of his present activities, but told TAYLOR, that
he was through with all of these people. He did not elaborate
nor identify any specific individuals, but TAYLOR took him

^ ^to mean GLOVER and HORACE, since TAYLOR had asked SCAROBOROUGH
why he had not been present at the SDG meetings.

4
m

ft
ft

ft

ft ft

ft

%

• E. D. MORACE

E. D. MORACE on December 22, 1967,
r#:4594 Doc
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and learned that no SDG * meetings were planned, and that

and HEAD were urging all,Klansmen to join

the Americans for the Preservation of the Vlhite

%

GLOVER, MORACE,
and support
Race (APWR) organization. -
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Info concerning activities of SDG.
JAMES "BILL" BLANEY, BLUE HOLLOWAY, and
JAMES SCAROBOROUGH

; members
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Remark •t

INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE ENCLOSED REPORT. IF USED IN A REPORT
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IN ORDER TO ADEQUATELY PROTECT THE IDENTITY OF THIS INFORMANT.
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V i d a 1 i a ,
D e c .

L a <

7 , 1 9 6 7

O n S u n d a y , D e c e m b e r 3 , 1 9 6 7 , J A M E S H O R A C E ’’S O N N Y"

T A Y L O R , v i s i t e d t h e K l a n h u n t i n g l o d g e w h i c h i s l o c a t e d
n e a r t h e M i s s i s s i p p i R i v e r l e v e e b e t w e e n F e r r i d a y a n d

V i d a l i a , L a - , a n d f o u n d t h a t t h e g a t e w a s l o c k e d . T A Y L O R

a l s o v i s i t e d t h e C o r n e t t C a f e i n F e r r i d a y ,

t h a t n o S i l v e r D o l l a r G r o u p m e e t i n g w a s t o b e h e l d t h a t d a y .
JAMES ’’SONNY’1 TAYLOR has made numerous attempts to

c o n t a c t Silver Dollar Group member and well known Klan leader ,

L a . , a n d l e a r n e d

f r o m F e r r i d a y , La , , JAMES LEE SCAROBOROUGH , without success .
\

\T A Y L O R has h e a r d that SCAROBOROUGH is staying away from R . J .

GLOVER and E . D . HORACE as he is a f r a i d that these two men

might ge t him in to ser ious t rouble .
Si lver Dol la r Group member BLUE HOLLOWAY to ld JAMES

" SONNY' TAYLOR tha t he had been s tay ing home minding his

bus iness . HOLLOWAY indica ted to TAYLOR tha t he had not been

invi ted to a t tend any recent Si lver Dol la r Group meet ings .
JAMES "BILL" BLANEY vis i ted JAMES "SONNY" TAYLOR

on Dec , 7, 1967 , and to ld TAYLOR tha t he had been in St .

own

Louis ,



M o d u r ing the p as t s eve r a l weeks w i th S i l ve r Do l l a r

m ember K ENNETH NORMAN H EAD, work ing f o r the Da l l a s-Bass

• • G roup

E ng ine Company o f N a tchez , Mis s . BLANEY i s comple t e ly i nac t i ve

a nd TAYLOR h as p rev ious ly been t o ld by E. D. M ORACE no t t o

i n v i t e B LANEY to any S i l ve r Do l l a r G roup f unc t i ons .
R . J. GLOVER h as n o t b een i n con t ac t w i th J AMES

"SONNY" TA YLOR during the past several weeks nor has TAYLOR

heard of his presence in the Vida 1ia -Ferr iday , La . ,

J . N. FORMAN of Jonesvi l le , La . , contacted JAMES SONNY’

TAYLOR IN Jonesvi l le , and to ld TAYLOR that he would l ike to

get act ive in the Klan . TAYLOR acted as i f he did not know

what FORMAN was ta lk ing about .

2 *
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JAMES SCAROBOUGH oboervcd hunting, urges Join t
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12/6/67
ACTIVITIES OF VARIOUS KLANSMEN

ft

JAMES SCAROBOROUGH was observed hunting In the woods
<

• f

He was accompanied by four or five men including

his son, KENNY SCAROBOROUGH.
Also observed hunting in the same area was LAWRENCE

B• .

HARRINGTON. HARRINGTON exhibited a new M-l, .30 caliber rifle
«

he purchased at the - Otasco Store In the Lewl3 Shopping Center.
\

He said he paid $79 » 50 Tor the gun. It was noted that the

serial number of the gun was V080.

on 12/2/67.
ft

%

• SCAROBOROUGH was overheard telling HARRINGTON to Join
• ' •,

• • •

the National Rifle Association (NRA) and get a good rifle through

the NRA.
KENNETH NORMAN HEAD is now employed by Dallas-Bass

or Natchez. He is working on industrial engines at

various locations. Also employed by that company and a good

He lives in a green

Inc

f

friend of HEAD'S Is LARRY "BUTCH" GRAVES.
ft

ft

house on Lake Concordia.

RACIAL CONDITIONS IN FERRIDAY
»

Over the past several weeks, a number of individual

Negroes passing through Ferriday stopped at Bracoto's
4 •

Restaurant in Ferriday.

I

%

NW#:4594 Dodd:59160556



One small group Included a Negro service

They were served without Incident and

n and ail
were transient. no9

local white people have expressed any resentment or reprisals

against Eracoto.

THE DISAPPERAANCE OP JOSEPH EDWARDS
0

No information has been developed concerning tr.e

disapperanee of JOSEPH EDWARDS, tbe Negro porter from the

Shamrock Motel.
*

*

Deputy Sheriff BILL OGDEN has never discussed the

Incident nor given any Indication that he was personally

involved. ' "2 'IS

THE BOMBINO OP WHAPLEST JACKSCN

No Information has been developed concerning the

bombing death of WHAPLEST JACKSON.

*

a

2*
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

November 28 1067Dot*.

2STt.’STLS&lS,̂ S-£objections whatsoever to talking to the 5 *

interv levying
attorney ,an

and had
intervievying Agent „

no

Ksiff51
stated that he had no prior knowledge of these

*

could furnish no information whatsoever
have been responsible for these bombings .

no
or

He again
acts and

as to who might

SCAROBOROUGH advised that at the present tirrn: ,the only activity or membership he has in any organization
is with the National R.ifle Association (NRA) i
Louisiana , area . He stated he
zation only because the use of
and he desires to learn as much as

m the Ferriday,
is interested in this organi-firearms is a hobby of his

possible about firearms.
SCAROBOROUGH stated that he has no present Klan activity
himself and that he knows of no Klan member who is presently
associated with the NRA. SCAROBOROUGH further volunteered
that he does not know of any Klan activity taking place in
the Ferriday , Louisiana , area .

SCAROBOROUGH denied any knowledge of the Kinutemen
He advised that he had recently been told by

TOMMIE LEE JONES of Natchez ,
, chat he had received a Minutemen emblem through
SCAROBOROUGH advised that JONES accused him of

sending this emblem to him * SCAROBOROUGH emphatically denied
sending this emblem to JONES and commented further
had no information as to v7bo might have sent this to JONES

organization
a fellow employee of his ,
Mississippi
the mail *

4 D

I
I

that ha

nor way .
I

44-2044
i

Or 3 _157^37 c* &

$fflAUZE0,_^_ JiT" uJJ! Ferriday , Louisiana11/20/67 n, FilOn

DECO & / &7/b Iv,1S.A FRANK B. WATTS d i c t a » T-r
by- end ts ! ynj/'i * ^of the FagfN

r.clus’ons o* the FBI. M i$ the P
Tr> ‘ S d ocument c onta ins ne i ther re c o m m e n d o N o r s ncr c o

n of t o be d i s t r ibuted o ut s ide y o u r o jercy .
i t ond * >:» c on ten t s o re



JN 44-2044

/ SCAR0I30R0UGH concluded by statingactivity at the present time
Louisiana, area and stated further
was organised or re-organizednothing whatsoever to do with it.

of no Klan that he knows
Ferriday,

group
area, he would have

in the
that if any Klan

in this
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
I

24. 1947Dot *

. 411 st
lof

tlfi# AaiacUtl (NRA ) inti l.MB) stated Aid nott the t itat t

•ha mrm again chinking about Ing to Australia and that
y Um within the t

Hra.REED stated that the real
her husband had aovad frcMi 330 I Street t to the

unhealthy inf1 e oi SCARBOROUGH on her husband. She
stated that the only reason they had lived on lone Street
to begin with
She ateted that SCAkOMROmSH and his wife, DOROTHY * are
obsessed with the notion of trying to prevent Integration
being "forced upon then."

• b«c«uM SCAIOMKOUGH had wanted thn to.

Mra. REED stated that aha understands the FBI’s
interest in the Ku Klux KUB and acta of violence which
have been perpetrated and agreed that these should halt.
She stated that she would be willing to provide as ouch
information on these items as she could.

< f.»J
'UicD

~i tUcUiL
NOV 2 9
jT5i — ^AvI! •4

-37M,I/11/16/67 n* Ferridav. Louisiana File#On
Jackson 157-74/

Date dictated/bl»by. _
ol the FBI ond «» loaned to your oge

document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions ot the FBI. It is the propertyThis
i t and i ts contents ore not to be distributed outside your ogency -
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FEDERAL BUREAU OP INVESTIGATION

Dntc 11/21/ 67

Special Agents , en route from Ferr -Mnw T - . .o Natchez, Mississippi, recognized the 1959 blue and whit^ *
O l d stat ion wagon belonging to KENNETH NORMAN I E A D d i s i b l e dalong Highway 68, outside of Vidal ia , Louisiana . A f t e r

1
stopping to make inquiry as to whether theKENNY SCAROBOROUGH identif ied himself
that he had purchased the automobileago from HEAD for $50.00.

SCAROBOROUGH advised he was the son of JAMES SCARO-BOROUGH and stated that KENNETH NORMAN HEAD had been la idofffrom his job at Internat ional Paper Company and was presently.̂ fking offshore. SCAROBOROUGH stated he did not know wheteHEAD IS presently employed .

owner V7as HEAD,
ar> t he owner, edvis

approximately one v?eek.

SCAROBOROUGH advised he
directed toward his father and HEAD,
disl ike for the FBI and

was aware of the FBI’s interest
and expressed a vehement

i ts invest igat ive purposes ,
to furnish any information in addit ion to the above. He refused

0'/O
NDEXED _
FILED

SEARCHED.
SERIALIZED

NOV'2 11967
JACKSON /3^

4-2293;
57 -<^'JacksatvA'v

_
65;

157-^626611/13/67 at .Vidalia , LouisianaOn File #

SAs MERRIMAN D. DIVEN and
HENRY B , BRITTON. Ill /MDP/clm 11/ 20/ 67by Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI . It is the property of the 1 Bl and is lo mod t - '
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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F EDERAL BUREAU OF I NVEST I GAT I ON

Date

WESLEY WARREN, who is aware of the identities of
the interviewing Agents and the nature of the investigation,
was interviewed at his place of employment, Arnaud r ord
Company, Ferriday, Louisiana. He gave the following infor-
mat ion:

WARREN stated that during the time he was the
Exalted Cyclops of the Monterey, Louisiana, Unit of the
Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan (OKKKK), his klavern

least twice by JAMES LEE SCAROBOROUGR•
WARREN stated that on both of these occasions, SGARObCRtCXJOl
spoke to the members.
spoke of violence or if he inquired as to anything that

needed to be done in the Monterey area. WARREN would only

"not necessarily."

was visited at

WARREN was asked if SCAROBOROUGR

say

i s -

V-
*cc »uU‘*0*0 1 157-:*15701SOV A A**n1

itkA.

11/2/6?—at iQultlin*
SA WILLIAM B. WOOD
SA BRENT W. WARBERG

On

U/l/Mn

BWW /b lw _ Data4»ct*u4-
by

atth.rt* * ** ***
n.iihor r*CBIW»**4*« M>»* *"*^not U) 1»'hu jix'UtueiU cooiiitt*our Mtfeiu'y. V HHli aiul lit Cwfll«u4» tf«
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Harrisonburg, Louisiana
November 15, 1967

SILVER DOLLAR GROUP:

On Sunday, November 12,- 1967, JAMES HORACE
"SONNY" TAYLOR attended a Silver Dollar Group(SDG)
meeting held at the Coronet Restaurant in Ferriday,
Louisiana. TAYLOR arrived there at about 2:00 p.m*

and shortly thereafter, was joined by KENNETH NORMAN
HEAD, E. D. MORACE, and RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER,
original plan for the meeting called for the members
to meet at the cafe and then follow HEAD to his residence
on Lake Concordia for the meeting. Since only four
members showed up, they decided to meet in the cafe.

The

TAYLOR told HEAD, MORACE, and GLOVER that
he had planned to bring SDG member DOYLE RAY FORD and
his brother, ELMO FORD, to the meeting but that they -
did not show up.

During the course of the meeting, the four
individuals decided to once again meet at the cafe on
Sunday, November 19, 1967, and they were going to attempt
to get as many people out for the meeting as possible.

A discussion was had as to why SDG member JAMES
meetings

afraid that
LEE SCAR030R0UGH had not been attending any of the
and GLOVER told the group that 5CAR0B0R0UGR v?as
GLOVER and MORACE would get him in trouble.

After the meeting broke up, GLOVER and TAYLOR
J.eft Ferriday together in GLOVER!s automobile and drove

toward Natchez, Mississippi. While en route, a late

model Plymouth with SDG member JAMES HOWARD JACKSON and.
two other men who had mistakenly thought that the meeting

located near thewas to be held at the hunting camp
Mississippi River levee between Vidalia and Ferrinay,

Louisiana, fell in behind GLOVER and followed him to Natchez

where both cars stopped on the Bypass, The. Plymouth bore

current Adams County, Mississippi, License 1-582.

Dodd : 59160556JW# : 4594



loined ,*~.CXI:Cm nnd GLOVER Bot out of CLOVER’s cor find
t -JACKSON find the two unknown nien in n discussion.

"inn who was driving the Plymouth sold GLOVER
*

tive chances in a rifle roffle which was being conducted
to rmsp money for the individuals convicted in Meridian
Mississippi

^ for violation of the Federal Civil Rights Act.

The third man in the cat, whom TAYLOR described
to another Klansman as being white male, American, six
feet, 50 years of age, black hair, and who had obvious
false teeth because you could hear them rattle when he
talked. *

A m

After leaving JACKSON and his companions, GLOVER
and TAYLOR drove to the residence of MYRON WAYNE "JACK"
SEALE in Natchez and visited with him for over an hour.

*• «

%

SEALE apologized for not attending the SDG
meeting but said he had been stranded at home since his
daughter had taken his truck,
that the group should hold some type of demonstration to
show the peopJ.e the Klan was still in existence,
told SEALE and TAYLOR that he had purchased one set of
tires from the Armstrong Tire and Rubber Company and
planned to purchase a second set of tires and then use
these tires to raise money by raffling them off *

SEALE told TAYLOR and GLOVER

GLOVER

SDG PLAN TO BUILD BUNKERS IN WHICH TO STORE AMMUNITION,
ARMS, AND EXPLOSIVES:

While at the SDG meeting at the Coronet Cafe in
1967, RALEIGH JACKSONon November 12,

plan to build bunkers in the
Natchez and use these

Ferriday, Louisiana,
GLOVER again brought up his
vicinity of Vidalia - Ferriday -
bunkers to store arms, ammunition, GLOVERand exolosives *«

told T.4YL0R he thought that the Harrisonburg,
area would be an excellent place to locate one of these

bunkers and thought that they should build their first

bunker in that area.

Louisiona,

- 2

Dodd:59160556Y#:4594
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r

GLOVER told TAYLOR, MORACE, and HEAD that he had
which is available to them and that it would

sample matter to bury the deep freeze in the ground
cement it in, store the ammuni11on, arms and explosives
find then seal it so that no moisture could get into the

*

deep freeze.

a deep freeze
be a

*

GLOVER once again brought up the possibility of
burglarizing an explosives bunker in the Alexandria,
Louisiana, area. He told HEAD, TAYLOR., and HORACE that
he had looked into this and still thought it would be
excellent way to get; explosives. He indicated that this

Louisiana, near a
He was not more' specific

than this nor did he indicate to these individuals when

4
f.

an

bunker was located south of Alexandria,
plywood manufacturing company.
he planned to burglarize this hunker. %

4

%

PLAN TO RELOAD 5,000 ROUNDS 0? CARBINE AMMUNITION:
m.

TAYLOR told HEAD, MORACE, and GLOVER that in an
to carry out their plans to reload 5,000 rounds of

he had contacted Louisiana State Forest Ranger
attempt
ammunition,
EDDIE RAY POSEY and had asked him if he would help them

POSEY told TAYLOR that he had
ammunition on state time

POSEY

T

reload this ammunition.
recently been caught reloading a
and had been warned to discontinue this practice,

that if he had the time available in the future,
any way possible,

did say
he would gladly assist them in

9

\

«

*

3* - 4

%

%

%

4

I
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Janesville, Louloiano, In the Black River area . HERRON -was not at home at. the %Uue..The individuals threw a .
’ bog on Mrs* HERRON's head when oho come to the door. They
asked ter where her husband was and stated that they were

v \ going to beat him because ho was, na nigger lovbxn.. One
.of the individuals held Mrs.HERRON1s arms behind her,

back and one; of the individuals was heard to say that they,
= were going to beat Mrs• HERRON* Because of her pleading,.

they did not* One* of the indivlduala;brolco up seme .
- furniture*.
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CECIL- J. HARRELSON la supposedly associated with the Ru Rluz -
' Klan In Ferriday>:.Louialane..THAKREÎ Oa is employed at the ‘ -

used ear lot directly across" from the Ring Hotel la Pertlday.
HAHRELSON has'been teard sMtlrhif In fumra: £6r the Rian cad - •

- maftlns anti*Hegro rejaarka.- l j Baacrlhed BARRELS®
, as being about .70 years of age, dark receding hair, 5*7"

.190 pounds,, uho supposedly resides on Louisiana Avenue.
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btated that approximately two months
rSWe at about 2:30 e.m.with her mother,

MARY ETHEL LEWIS, and her slater from a dance.1~“
had just left the car and her mother was backing out of the

driveway when HAYUB REED «in bio white Mustang drove by and

swerved et her anther. I |(instead'of going Into
thf> house)watched RRRHTWW toMnd a tree. RES)sew her
looking end quickly west into either his house or the house

of JAMES LEE SCAROBtStOEGH. l te*vt into her house.
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Approximately.45 minutes later,|
received a telephone call from her mother.

* very excited and scrciuaed Chat someone was
. into her house.:Her.mother then hung up and1

began getting reedy to go over to her mother s aid.
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. . Mrs. FRANKIE JEAN TERRELL, 320 Iowa StreetofVvmAnr^hnt ehe has he*rd nothing concerning the deathW”ARLEST JACKSON since Inst contacted by FBI Agents.She further stated that she and her husband, MARION havehad no contact with WAYNE REED, JAMES LEE SCAROBOROUGHor JOHN MC CLERKIN for sometime. The reason for this,
*

she stated, was due to their unsavory character and thefeeling on her part that association V7ith them could leadto trouble.

/
7
i
i
»

*
I

*1

Mrs. TERRELL advised that she formerly
DENISE WALTMAN (phonetic), who operates a beauty salon in
her home in Ferriday, Louisiana, to have her hair done.
WALTMAN repeatedly mentioned her association in Klan
activities. She stated that she had done typing for the
Klan in the form of preparation of pamphlets and leaflets
which were subsequently dispersed. WALTMAN was overheard
saying that she had formerly dated the leader of the
Mississippi Klan. Mrs. TERRELL thought that WALTMAN had
said his name was MC DANIEL.

*» went to

ft

ft

«

ft

I

ftMrs. TERRELL advised that her father-in-lav?,THEODORE TERRELL, who resides in the Green Acres Subdivision
somewhere between Vidalia and Ferriday, Louisiana, is a
strong advocate of Klan doctrine.
large picture of a hooded figure in the living room of his
home.

» ft
#

%

ft
%
9TERRELL even has a «
% «
t
4

ft

%

ft
9 9

ft
9

ft

• ft
ftI

ft

%

Mrs. TERRELL stated she feels that Mrs. JOHNIE
L Mrs. MC CLERKIN

4

%
ft

MAE MC CLERKINT ft

9

/ Jackson 44-2044,
157-5206, 157-4659,
157-486, 7-747j&
157- JOHN MC CLEKuItl
NO 157_=yA^®7§mOL

ft
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Sometime ago, the exact date Mrs. TERRELL couldnot recall, a Negro, who was employed at a gas station,or three blocks from Iowa Street, drove through the
neighborhood. Subsequently, WAYNE REED and JAMES LEE
SCAROBOROUGH approached MARION TERRELL and asked TERRELL
if he would help them in case there was any trouble.. TERRELL was certain that they
referring to the unidentified Negro's presence on Iowa
Street.

two

TERRELL refused. Mrs were
»

»
••

Mrs. TERRELL stated that her husband had told
her that he had once asked WAYNE REED if he, REED, belonged
to the Klan. Mrs. TERRELL stated she does not think that
her husband ever told her REED's reply but assumes that it

in the affirmative because her husband ceased all
Mrs. TERRELL erapha-

was
association with REED from that time,
sized that neither she nor her husband has any intention
of associating with anyone who belongs or has belonged to

the Klan.
%

rI

:

\

9

%

9

9

t

*
0

0

%
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F E D E R A l B U R E A U O F I N V E S T I G A T I O N

9/29/67Dato

JAMES LEE SCAROBORCUGH, 332 Iowa Streetimmediately acknowledged the identity of the interviewing:Agent., stated he was completely aware of his rights andfurther that he had no objections to talkinr with thp
interviewing Agent.

SCAROBOROUGH advised that he has been unable
learn of any information which would indicate those
responsible for the bombings of GEORGE METCALFE and
WHARLESX JACKSON, both Natchez, Mississippi,
continued to deny any prior knowledge
either of these matters.

to

SCAROBOROUGH
or actual participation in

SCAROBOROUGH advised that during recent weeks,
has had no activity whatsoever with the exception of his
job at International Paper Company in Natchez,
activity in connection with the building of a private school
in rural Ferriday, Louisiana. He stated that he is still
a member of the newly organised National PdLfle Association
(NRA), but that he has been unable to attend meetings in
recent weeks. He stated that previously he and several
others had planned to organize a Junior NRA, but recently
dropped this idea. He stated that they dropped the idea of
the Junior NRA because of the fact that those individuals
organizing this private school had decided not to let
this group use the school as a meeting place.

SCAROBOROUGH advised that the purpose of this
private school was not to segregate the races, but to

control what is taught. He stated that the main purpose
of this private school v?as to concentrate on greater courses
such as history and the like and take emphasis off of sex,
dope, and pro Communist thinking.

he

and his

Jackson 44-2044Jacteo0^57-7479^£0AFerriday, Louisiana9/25/67 -File #On 4
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JN 44-2044
SCAROBOROUGH advised that he knowsKiansmen whatsoever connected with this

SCAROBOROUGH advised that he has madeto learn of the formation of
the Ferriday, Louisiana, area
in this regard.
of any possible Minutemen activity
do all he could to disband this organization,
that it was his belief in view of what he had read
Communism and about the Minutemen organization,
organizationfs activity actually plays right in the hands of
Communism and to a certain extent drives individuals to
Communism.

of no
private school.

attempts
a Minutemen organization in
, but has learned nothing

SCAROBOROUGH stated that should he learn
in this area, he would

He advised
concerning

that this

SCAROBOROUGH advised that he is completely anti-
communist and would do all he could to help fight Communism
in every respect.

SCAROBOROUGH continued that it V7as because of
his anti-Communist thinking that he first joined the Klan.
He stated he became involved in the Klan to help his
fellow man and to possibly fight Communism,
this has not worked out as he thought, ana he has since
dropped all association whatsoever with any Klan group.

He stated that

SCAROBOROUGH, although admitting being a member
emphatically denied ever being a member of a

He stated that t(
of the Klan,
group known as the Silver Dollar Group,
the best of his knowledge he knows of no individual wao ii
associated with a group known as the Silver Dollar Grcup.



ceve r *•« R.r & (S41. II)

V #.

tv,,.
lK»m ( u a m e o t i v m b t' l n u m b e r )i n• I v ml by

>•9/1 2 /6 7 L FOlA ( b) < r > SA JAMES A . WOOTENW r O f d.l « v c r >

rxii^ r.TWO <

(cN #c l «r i> r o r r l o t » b l o c k » )

L. i by f 3 b y m o l l 5t J o t o i l y II recording
u lvphon* ^ 1 w i l t t t n b y I n l o i m n n l

dev i ce
I I o r o l l y f u r n i t b^d «nd rtductd to writing by Agents .

Dole D a l e o t H e p o t l

9/ L4 /6 7.
9/1 6 / 6 7

Plcto ied
9 /12 / 67io

_ Betty Xou Wntk-lns
O a t a ( e ) o f c i c l l v l l yT r a n s c r i b e d

_
9 /6 - 12/ 67

A u t h o n t l c o l e d
b y I n f o r m a n t .

8r i o ( d e s c r i p t i o n o l a c t i v i t y o r m a t e r i a l

Eurnished info re RED CLOVER 1 -S..cmiyersat±onsbout TOMMIE LEE JONES .
of persan.q_ _whn hnrnpd RF.F.F FREEMAN 1 s_

Identities of persons who beat RICHARD JAMESa-nd- RQBERT WATKINS-,

Furnished identitie
night C MbC. Wh*re or ig ina l i s loca l sd U n o t a t t a ched

- w \FOIMb)1
Remark s:

INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE ENCLOSED REPORT , IF
USED IN A REPORT BEING-PREPARED FOR DISSEMINATION , SHOULDBE SUITABLY PARAPHRASED IN ORDER TO ADEQUATELY PROTECT

THE IDENTITY OF THIS INFORMANT.

Jackson (DISSEMINATION ON REVERSE SIDE OF. THIS ^GE)

. • 13 - New Orleans (1 - 1 roiAibi ?

(1
_

44-3214)
(1 - 44-3364) (UNSUBS; RICHARD JAMES, ROBERT WATKINS -

VICTIMS)
(RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER)
(TOMMIE LEE JONES)
(JAMES FOUNT MC NEELY)
(JAMES SCAROBOROUGH)
(WESLEY WARREN) P
(JAMES LEE)
(PRESS MAGOUN)
(A. E. BRANCKE)
(NORMAN HEAD)
(THOR LEE TORGERSENj)

(D)

(1 - 157-
(1 - 157-
(1 - 157-. (I - 157-
(1 - 157-(1 - 157- .
(1 - 157-.
(1 - 157- . -
(1 - 157-

.(1 - 157-
• Docld:59160556

Block Siarap

/(T7-WL
'^ SEARCHED — —.INJ>EXED

1 SERIALIZED——^
• m

AJ \IT4ED

84967 .

FBI — JACKSU

•rNW#:4594



V li\n 1 1 « , LOUlS 1 nun
1967

TOMM 1 K I .KIC TONKS:

RALK ICM JACKSON GLOVKU fidv Ued E. D.
:hnt

« tore in Natch#*,
ompl oy#d.

MORACE onJONES saw GLOVER that day ln theMl 'is i NS I ppl , whrrr GLOVKU ' n w l l r i •
JONES flaked GLOVER v̂ lt n wrm tho matterh.’ul heard that CLOVER nncl JAMES FREDERICK LEE

to kill. him. *

ns JONES
wsrc p,o lx\y,

CLOVER staticcl lu? did not
JONES suspicions of him.
to JONES *

nny any thing to moke
GLOVER sm Id ho could drive up

house and shoot him but that would be the end
stated there was plenty of time

to kil l JONES as he was not going anywhere .
Vefll get that son of a bitch yet ."

was not in a position to talk as he knows enough on JONES
to hang him.

ol him, GLOVER. CLOVER
GLOVER said ,

GLOVER stated JONES

*

BimNING OF REEF FREEMAN 'S NIGHT CHUB:

RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER ndvised E. D. MORACE on
September 12 , 1967 , the persons who burned REEF FREEMAN ' S

night club were JAMES LEE , TOMMIE LEE JONES , THOR LEE
TOKGERSEN , NORMAN HEAD , and GLOVER. GLOVER said HEAD *

drove the car while GLOVER and LEE rode shotgun .

JONES pitched the stuff on the night club and
TORGERSEN lit it . GLOVER stated this is just one thing
he has on TOMMIE LEE JONES.

BEATING OF RICHARD JAMES AND ROBERT WATKINS:
|

RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER advised source about two

years ago how the beating of ROBERT WATKINS and RICHARD JA.fe

WESLEY WARREN , the acting Exalted Cyclops o

- Monterey , Louisiana , Unit contacted thecamo about ,

the Black River

594 Dodd: 59160556i
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a

GLOVER parked hia cor os 1£ having cor troubleand when JAMES and WATKINS stopped to help , the other
Klansmen jumped fromthe bushes and seized them.

• * «

Those Involved besides GLOVER
JONES , JAMES LEE , JAMES SCAROBOROUGH ,
(probably JAMES FOUNT MC NEELY) .

GLOVER stated he was for killing the Negroes
and he was not

^
going to just beat any more Negroes and

have it reported.

wnn unknown.
*

*

were TOMMIE LF.E
and JAMES FOUNT

p

4

«

BUSHHOG MATTER:
»

a

RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER advised E. D. MORACE on
September 12 , 1967 , it appears his case at Kentwood ,
Louisiana , is corning up for trial.#

t

0

GLOVER said FRED L. SCHIELE told him that the
attorney in Baton Rouge , Louisiana , whom SCHIELE secured
for GLOVER, could get the charge on GLOVER dropped f.or $2 ,000.
SCHIELE said he would put up $1,000 of this i£ GLOVER could

GLOVER said that if "We must raise $1,000

0

•
m

raise the rest.
^we cannot do it legally."> 0

*

GLOVER stated the boys in Kentwood hod the Assistant

District Attorney under their thumb and can tell him what to

- do. The Assistant Distirct Attorney can get this case put

off . GLOVER said he was going to Kentwood on September li ,

1967 , and talk to his friends there to try to decide -whether

to keep prolonging the case_ or to use the Baton Rouge attorn /

and have the whole thing handled immediately .
«

AKD NEGRO AT HORSESHOE LARE:
EEATING OF UNKNOWN WHITE MAN

JAMES F. LEE advised E. D. HORACE that th P* •

cal led YANK WILLSON about the
8nd Manager or

0

0

at the Horseshoe Courts who
unknown white male and Negro was the owner
courts whose name is HARPER .

&

Dodd: 59160556tf# : 4594
2 -

0



V.4%

SILVER D Q T.T .A P < 'ROUP :

RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER advised E .LWO ycnrs ngo that TOMMIE LEE JONES hndworked a t the Shamrock Motel i n V i d n l i a ,
thnt n i !'l'red

| JONKf, was not "shooting off his mouth to
to to , 1 C wh°r<: • lhts 8irl friend of JONES Is be Llevedto be the same girl who had the t iresat* the Shamrock Motel .

b . MORACE about
0 P> ir l ir lend who

Louisiana . GLOVER

on her car slashed

Souice docs not know the identity of any pirlfriend of THOR LEE TORGERSEN and EDNA PENNINGTON Is thefr lend of RED GLOVER to his knowledge .no girl friend and is
only

JAMES LEE has. . against stealing, gambling , andthing immoral except beating and kil l ing Negroes
any-

JACK SEALE has a girl fr iend at Vidalia , Louisiana ,who is a tai l black — headed woman whose husband works offshore or at the paper mill.
WAYNE REED of Ferriday , Louisiana , is presentlyworking for the Off -Shore Dril l ing Company , and was ,

past , a close neighbor of JAMES SCAROBOROUGR. REED advisedsource on September 9 , 1967 , that he had a fal l ing-out with
SCAROBOROUGH.

in the

The misunderstanding between REED and
SCAROBOROUGR was about some ammunition. REED said he is
through with SCAROBOROUGR and has no use for him.

LEE KING , whose wife runs the Credit Bureau at
Ferriday, Louisiana' , advised source on September 9 , 1967 ,
that KING had obtained , through his wife , a l ist of names .
on which the FBI had inquired at the Credit Bureau ,

said the FBI later questioned him about this and KING
suspects SCAROBOROUGH of furnishing information to the FBI .

KING

•••

PRIVATE SCHOOL , FERRIDAYLOUISIANA ;

At a recent meeting of the officers of the private
school , EARL SMITH , the owner of the land on which the school
is located , suggested the school should be operated as just
a nursery this year . WILLIAM GUTHRIE rejected this idea
and said he would burn the school before he would see
turned into, a nursery . SMITH became angry and during the
argument , GUTHRIE submitted his resignation as .
of the private school . ERNEST AVANTS immediately s

the mo?ionIfĉ 9Jffl5̂ s resignation

it

» »

7# : 4594 be accepted .
3



ft
ft

**1,1
ft «

•*

«

GUTHRIE entered his chiLdren
. SCAROBOROUGHxn the Integrated public schooL

in a Private school
enrolled her
Ferriday.

at Winnaboro
children

hou Islana.
at

*

FERRIDAY LOUISIANA POLICE OFFICERS:
• •%

A year or more ago, at the time the Negroes iFERRJDAY were boycotting and causing trouble, JIMMY HARPa police officer in Ferriday, told E. D. MORACE the Rian’should burn the Chinaman's store in Ferriday, Louisianawhich was a sort of headquarters for the Negroes. *

ft

tn

A. E. BRANCHE: §

Source does not know BRANCHE personally but has
been told BRANCHE was formerly a member of the Black River -Monterey Unit of the Klan in Louisiana.

*

»

»

« t «*

*

PRESS MAGOUN:

Source knows MAGOUN as an active member of the
Monterey - Black River Unit of the Klan in the past. MAGOUN
was a $50~per-month auxiliary deputy sheriff and had the
use of the state police radio. He acted as a Klan dispatcher
and could send radio messages to summon Klan members from
other areas if they were needed.

t

§

*

*
%

% ti

«

%
/

%

*

*
* »

*
t

««

• i> « *»

* % *

* *«
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D E R A L B U R E A U O F I N V E S T I G A T

Unto 9/13/67

irtK*i£T5u

^̂ un x̂- 1967•

Mrs. REED advised that WALT BEEBE
law and lives in Ridgecrest, Louisiana. Re
visits the REEDs.

is her brother-in-
occasionally

Mrs. REED stated that she., . . very happy at her
new residence. (The Situation ori Iowa Street had become
unbearable with the considerable attention being given
JAMES SCAROBOROUGH by law enforcement officers.)
wife, DOROTHY, had continually pestered her to attend
Americans for the Preservation of the White Race
and when she, Mrs. REED,
SCAROBOROUGH had stated something to the effect that it
v;ould be Mrs. REED 1 s children who v-70uld have to go to school
with the Negroes and that she would then regret having
done nothing about integration. Mrs. REED told her she
would worry about the situation when her children entered
school. Mrs. REED stated that she was relieved that there
had been no incidents with the opening of the Ferriday
Schools.

was

SCARCEOP.OUGR’s
meetings

had repeatedly refused, Mrs.

Mrs. REED stated that JIMMY SCAROBOROUGH had
always been friendly to her and frequently paid her visits

when she resided on Iowa Street. She doubted that SCAROROR£)\;GH
had any influence with the Klan type in the Concordia Parish
area; but that if he did, she was of the opinion that uhese

people would be of the lowest caliber both in intelligence

and virtue.

Jackson 44̂ 2044
Jackson 157-4659
Jackson 137-7479

Orleans 157-37B7
Orleans JAMES LEE

SCAROBOROyi
New
Newat Ferriday, Louisiana .File # ”9/7/67On
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Rft-LEIGH JACKSOK GLOVER •.A ». - * * » * i
»

• 4
« t»hone%

tWv̂ .or ,
% * •4

E.1 D„ HORACE met with RALEIGH'JACKSON'cLl
4

- i

GLOVER on
wanted HORACE to get two':

%4
4I %

'144

8/23/67,
%

and GLOVER stated he
4 a

4

or
%

%* f% a a
%4 • 4

"three roen And drive to Kentwood« 1

^ W

4

Louisiana,
.* > s

to express appreciation

GLOVER said

%
4 4 t N

» * , l ,
to the men at Kentwood who made GLOVER’s bond

#%%
%

a%
4

4 % • •4
a% 4 * 4’ %1 a4I »a4

^% 4 4 4

it was important that he dig« ° up something on l.F. HARRIS,
GLOVER said HARRIS was the biggest thief in the

JR.
United States

and used to steal 100-pound bags of salt for his cattle,
; I • * - • • •• ‘

stated he was considering two ways to scare HARRIS.

* >
t *4 Ir

4

# 4

a
4

I
t4

4

GLOVER
4

He might
• •

have some man go to the neighbors of HARRIS and ask . if HARRIS

•4
4 Aa a *• \4 f

4

4

a4

t

lived there, which would make HARRIS think someone was looking. *
* . . .

for him,, The other way of scaring HARRIS would be to have two• . >
• . • •

* . • *
w J * • •

or more men in a car pull up and drive along side any
a

i
‘ .

Haliburton truck observed driving on the highway.
« ’ V im 9

# *. •- * ~ 7
then drop back and turn around and word would get around that

4

#i
»

*

i
i

The men would
p

/

4a4

t
looking for HARRIS , who drives a Haliburton truck.

think anything could be proved on him,
who will fix

I

men were
a

#a

4 a

GLOVER said he did not
• 4

hut if he was convicted, he has a couple of men«

$
• { 4

I

HARRIS or his family.
4«

% 4

>I
J*

«•*

be BUCK HORTOH who is

said BOB PIPER told him

4 4

GLOVER stated it may not
•. • i

*
4* - *

furnishing information on him.
41 4

%
a a

a
aa

He
t a a"a

4%
%

44 # 4 4I4K a4 4

ta
4

t
a a

*aII
at * 4

I ^4#
#
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K O l A ( b ) t il" i %A 4 0

' IV' »I #

that BUCK HORTON Hnd hit an FBI Agent In the head at HORTON * B
• ^0

so HORTON must not be helping
•' a

4
4

men at the plant who went

and have not been Involved in anything.
• 4

SILVER DOLLAR GROUP

RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER told E.
»

• •home two or three months ago,w i*
»

*
the FBI. %

GLOVER advised the two

his bond are in the clear

*•

% %9

#
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•*a %a
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a

a
f
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•4

4
9 % a %

a
a* ia

%

D. HORACE on 8/23/67 ,
that JAMES LEE keeps talking to GLOVER about , the Sliver Dollar

f
%'

t
a

a
# f

%

K% a a

*
4

Group , <SDG) . should start meeting again. GLOVER said he guessed
•• 1

• • • •
« • ^

* i , * < »
( * * « • •

they would have to start meeting again scop.
*« * * * •
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% a p
%a aa f a JOSEPH EDWARDS*

a
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I - •% a

a • » #
« a ••• •a *• •. a

% §a

BILL OGDEN , Concordia Parish Deputy Sheriff ,
.. * * .

v • , *\

talked to E; D. MORACE at the Bonanza Night Club on the

night of 8/25/67. OGDEN stated either that he was going to
. *

a
a

a%

a
w a a

a a aaa

a a
a a a

a
a a

•aa •
a

a

a
aa

r

had already told the .FBI . that the odor whichr •a a

tell the FBI ora
a

aa a aa a
a

a a
• r

from Deer Park Lake . came from wild animal
f

a

been sunk in the lake to attract , catfish.
4

( a

arose a

a
I i

carcass which had

FORMER HEAD OF KLAN IN VIDAL1A > LA .a
a•a

aI
a

a *
4

a a
a %a 1 • #

. MORACE well and knows that
^ i. a ^

* » * •

the Klan at Vidalia , La .
a

a

Source knows E* D
a

been a member of

t
a

aa
a

aa aI

MORACE has never
a

I *
a *

I *

Source. • • • . *.

Vidalia on one occasion, which was in
a

• • *•

thjis occasion MORACE was the
f * • «,

»

Clayton Klan Unit and was

a

recalled MORACE only attended a meeting of the Klan a

the, fall of 1964. • On
i tp

investigator of . the ferriday -
%

of the Vidalia

4

4

a

a

sent to a meeting
*v*

» - 2a
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I
« 0a * a
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Wait by JAMES SCAKBDROUH. • the Exalted Cyclops oi the
I %

Ferriday-%
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Clayton Unit . .
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MORACE was to advise JOEL FREEMAN , the Investigator
about a whit© woman who was. • •

a

a Negro man who worked at

%

• ft
% a

•• % 4* I \ •*,

of the Vidal la: Unit . reportedly
# • ^ *a hamburger

• • •

was the
* ft « •

ft • •

Prior to that time:; J

%
ftft

having an affair with *

V*» * *

stand In Vidalla . At that time KENNETH NORMAN Vyhyi

head ot the Elan Unit at Vidalla .
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%* % a «
•« % •r* *
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TAMPXiE was the head of the Klan Unit at Vidalia bu
A

_
* * | ^ ft

« * * ^ ‘ *
1 ^

a

but MORACE
* * » faa•

• »
t

% %
ft

a

never attended a Klan meeting in Vidalla •while. . TEMPLE was theft •*

I •*
ftt
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ft

ft ft
ft.V ”

0 •*

JACK TSMPUSTON was head ol the unit when , it /

became inactive. Source believed he succeeded HEAD.
JAMES LEE SCAROBOROUGH

• -f t -̂~ 9-— -J —-—' •* *- w — ~ ~ -—-* —
• ^ • M

a ®

JAMES LEE SCAROBOEOUGH has asked source to join

the National. Rif le Association (NRA) in Ferriday, La., which
; '

• : • •.

SCABOBOROUGH hea ds.
* •

• #

KLAN UNIT AT SICILY ISLAND, LOUISIANA

• SONNY TAYLOR contacted source on 8/28/,67 , .
• * •

• • «

requested source to come to Sicily Island, IA * »
* * * i , *

Klan Unit in that area to organize, TAYLOR said he vould 1'
. « ft

know which night he wanted him to come to Sicily lei

head of the unit%
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FORMER IOLAN MEMBERS IN VIDAL.IA -
FKRRIDAY. LOUISIANA. AREA

Source knows TROYCE GUICK and knows him to
I

He knows QUICK has not been

%
40 £0 $

«

l

4 4
§
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•V4

Y••. t
4 ,44

a. •• 4
f4
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4

*
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4 44
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have been
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a

4 4
4
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a member of the Klan in 1963.
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P •••

active Klan member since 1963 or 1964^
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Source was a Klan member -
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4
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at the same time GUICE was a member and could furnish no Infor-
0
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4
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mat ion.about the Klan activities of GUICE.
»*v*-93

•
f -4 4 r

#
4 * 4 4

«4
9

4

4 %

4

*
4

9 *

4

•» , 9
^

4 /
#

%
4

4

. 4
4

J

4
4 •

• # * 4

Source has known VERNON MORRIS WHITE and knows that
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•
• • M

WHITE was a member of the Klan but has been Inactive .for several
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- Clayton Unit,4 4ft 0
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Vidalia, La.* but transferred to the Ferriday
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Source knows HANUEL L* DUNCAN as being from the Black Hiv >
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La., area and believed DUNCAN is a former member of the.Black
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Souroo known FRKD ROllKUT HARRIMCVTON und known him
%
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to hftvo boan a mombor of tho Vlclalla Klan Unit.11
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4 114 4 *1
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PETE WARDELL and SDG member JAMES
SCAROBOROUGH.
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August 15, 1967

i Mississippi silver Dollar
SEALE visited E.

Lou isiana ,
and asked MORACE if he would

Group (SDG) member
D* MORACE at the Bonanza

WAYNE "JACK"
Club in Ferriday, on Friday , August 11, 1967 ,

be able to furnish
grenades previously promised by SDG leader

some hand

RALEIGH JACKSON
these grenades

GLOVER. MORACE indicated he had better keep
since there was so much "heat" in the area at the present
t ime.

SDG member KENNETH NORMAN HEAD visited E. D.
MORACE on Sunday, August 13, 1967, and during the course
of a brief conversation, asked why the FBI was holding
off on the prosecution in the automatic weapons case.
HORACE indicated to HEAD that the FBI was probably going to

hi him with everything at one time. HEAD again brought up

the subject of the missing SHAMROCK Negro and once again

indicated that he hoped the FBI did not continue to dig

into this matter.

On August 9, 1967, E. D. MORACE visited with

SCAROBOROUGHJAMES SCAROBOROUGH in Ferriday, Louisiana,

stated that he had heard rumors

being placed in the white elementaly

white teachers were scheduled to go

that three Negro teachers

school in Ferridaywere

to the Negroand three



school In

hi« private

thin fall.
NChool app«nrod to hnve

HCA HOIIOHOUGH Indicated
©nough pupils

ground.

that

•o they would bo on wound financial

SDG momber from Harrl«onburg ,

HORACE "SONNY" TAYIJOR visited K %

Club In Ferrldny,

TAYLOR Indicated to 1/IORACE

like to get with RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER and

TAYLOR indicated that he could

the witness stand and swear that the bush hog

property at the time TAYLOR moved him to Kentwood,

During the summer or early fall of 1964, SDG

RALEIGH J * GLOVER, JAMES "RED" LEE,

THOR LEE TORGERSEN, and JAMES SCAROBOROUGH and Klansman

Louisiana ,

D„ MORACE at the

JAMES

Bonanza
Louisiana , on Saturday, August 12,

on this occasion that he

1967.
would

straighten out
their differences. get on

was on GLOVER’s

Louisiana.

members TOMMIE JONESt

BILL LATHAM and an individual who works for Armstrong Tire

Company, Natchez, Mississippi, walks with a limp on an

artificial leg, attempted to take some action on a Negro

Specifically,who lives on Stacey Road near Horseshoe Lake.
this Negro lives on the left side of Stacey Road approxi-

mately one-half mile off the Jonesville Highway across

He raises pheasants and sells clothes

for the Klan action against

member of

Horseshoe Lake.
door to door. The reason

this Negro was that he was reported to be a

the Black Muslims.
2



JAMES
to the other KUn«mcn ,

they cnme under fire
defend themaolveg

4

MCAROBOROUGH , who wan to furnish
forgot to load

protection

his shotgun

they were

and when
from the Negro, unable to

Later, SCAROBOROUGH requested

K l a n Bureau of Investigation (KBI)
permission from

man, E% D% HORACE, to
shoot into this Negro ’s house and HORACE refused because
he had no proof that this Negro was a Black Muslim.

Sometime during late 1964, JAMES SCAROBOROUGH
and Klansman PETE WARDELL poured gasoline on a late model
Pontiac belonging to a Negro who lives on Dody Road

Forriday, Louisiana , and burned this car.
near

The Negro's

Insurance company settled the claim for this fire and the

Negro then bought a new Buick.

new car, WARDELL and SCAROBOROUGH shot two slugs from a

shotgun into the automobile,

of the Negro’s car was reported to be a personal fight

between WARDELL and the Negro because of WARDELL hunting

Shortly after he got the

The motive for the burning

on the Negro 1 s property without permission.

RELATIVE TO THE MURDER OF FRANK MORRIS
DURING DECQIBER, 1964:

FRANK MORRIS all of his

would hav *
K. D. MORACE had known

concrete reason why anyonelife and there is no

wanted to kill MORRIS.



HORACE, I%« a *»"« 11 boy u*od to leaci
Louisiana, by the

h *» blindf•t har •round Ferriday,
oooaaIona

hi.father to MOHItls'.hoo.hop to
have hla abocm

arm and
mBI|y y°» r. , MO RACK took

1 v l H l t w i t h MORRIS
HORACE ’ n

any money from him

onnuneroiin ovor

andi*opa trod. Knowing that
very poor, MORRIS rofuned to

father
t a k e

for the shoo ropaIra.
At the time of the murder

wn.s the Assistant KBI man for the Fifth Louisiana

of MORRIS, E, D, MORACE

Province
of the Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan (OKKKK)
the MORRIS murder

If
was Klan inspired and Klan instituted ,

It would have had to have been cleared by MORACE,
Prior to the murder of MORRIS several complaints

concerning MORRIS’ behavior were brought to the attention
of the Ferriday - Clayton Unit of the OKKKK.

PETE WARDELL, employee of the gas company
In Ferriday, Louisiana, and at that time a member of the
Ferriday - Clayton Unit of the OKKKK, said that MORRIS
was a member of the National Association for the Advance-
ment of Colored People (NAACP) and that something should

This allegation was looked into and

(1)

be done about him.
was found to be untrue.

4



(2) ^ fumor
clrculatLouisiana

the

edto the around
Prostitutes

F®rriday

vising

tricks.
completely

that
«0RRIS. shoe

looked Into

whiteroom of

a llegn t i

were
Bhop inThia which to tur n°n was

and found to beuntrue.
(3) Severs1 Individuals,

becoming too

not now recalled,

with white
UP to the front

reported that MORRIS was familiarwomen who picked

the shop and honking,
opened the door of the

front seat while

up shoes by driving

The allegation
of

was that WORMS
customer's car and sat in the

conducting his business.
MOKHIS’ behavior during the times

Observation of

he waited on cars at
the curb showed this to be untrue.

(4) An allegation was made that l&ORRIS
becoming too familiar with white

was

people while broadcasting

a radio show he put on advertising his shoe shop *
on

Several individuals listened to this radio show live or

six different times and at no time did anyone hear any-
*thing that could be considered offensive.

(5) There was a rumor circulated in the

insulted theForrldoy area that MORRIS had in some way

wife of Concordia Parish Deputy Sheriff FRANK DE LAUGHTER.
i jg

however, FRANK DE LAUGHTERThis was found to be untrue ;

5



ord©i*

for them ,

LAUGHTER

some cowboy boots
resulted
MORRIS.

from MORRIS
some hard

and failed
feelings between

which to payinDE
and

*
HOBBY CALD1RON

- Clayton Unit

Is not known
of the OKKKK.

as a member of the

He most likely
Ferriday
a member prior

'was
to the fall of

JAMES FOUNT MC NEELY

1964 .
is the former Exalted Cyclops

Louisiana, Unit of the OKKKK.of the Black River,

is not active at the

This unit

The unit still holds its

MC NEELY is not known to be a member of the SDG.

MARION WILLIAMS FREEMAN never attended meetings

of the Ferriday - Clayton, Louisiana, Unit of the OKKKK *

However, he is known to have been a member of this unit.

FREEUAN is described as a dark-complexioned, white male,

who works in the mixing department at the Armstrong Rubber

JAMES "RED” LEE and JAMES "SONNY" TAYIX)R have
4

FREEMAN participated in the attempted

present time.
charter.

Company.
both said that

house in Ferriday, Louisiana.
running the gambling

bombing of a Negro’s

W. M. BARFIELD is presently

Club in Ferriday, Louisiana.at the Bonanza

6*
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Vidalia ,
8/21/67

Louisiana
+

Source advised that E. D.MORACE met withRALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER on the night of 8/21/67, at GLOVER'shome in Vidalia, Louisiana * GIOVER was in need of parts forhis old 1955 green Plymouth, and HORACE had given GLOVER, a
wrecked 1955 Dodge to use for parts. During their conversation,
GLOVER inquired of MORACE if MORACE still had the two grenades
and GLOVER told MORACE he would bring him some "good stuff"
soon.

GLOVER told MORACE that the FBI was still looking
GLOVER saidfor explosives that were stolen in Mississippi,

he still had enough explosives to fill up the trunk of a big
car.

/

GLOVER also told MORACE that the boys at Harrisonbu
were wanting to start havingand Sicily Island, Louisiana,

Klan meetings again.
GLOVER spoke to MORACE about the bush hog which

GLOVER said he understands t

Vidalia, Louisiana, wl

4

GLOVER is accused of stealing,
owner of the bush hog has a friend in
is also a friend of GLOVER; and this person will testify

that GLOVER stole the bush hog. GLOVER said he still t in

that BUCK HORTON is the man. GLOVER said that his, G •

wife was very upset and GLOVER thinks the FBI as aen

# %

.

%

*

#*

.
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calling his wile and toiling her a "bunch of ntuff”.said the FBI has ways of working things so that the fingerpoints toward one person when It is actually someone else.GLOVER did not elaborate on what ho. meant, but stated thatIf they can identify the informant, they might not be ableget the informant; but some of them can get to his family.
GLOVER and MORACE mentioned the Incident where anow a police officer in Natchez, Mississippi,some year or more ago. MORACE asked GLOVER if heknew about this incident,and CLOVER replied that he wouldtell him about it sometime.

GlJOVER

to

V

%

man who is
beaten was

*

-. E. D. MORACE told source that concerning the '

attempted beating or attempted murder.of JAMES WHITE, Sr.
the Negro who Is a pheasant breeder In Ferriday, Louisiana,
that some two years ago JAMES FREDERICK LEE told him something
about this Negro. At that time LEE was the investigator for
the Klan at Black River. LEE told MORACE that LEE, YANK
WILSON, WESLEY WARREN (a car salesman from the Ford Agency
in Ferriday), and two other men went by the house of WHITE
and talked to him, meaning that they went by and threatened
WHITE.

4

00

% MORACE related to source the circumstances under
which PETE WARDELL told MORACE about the burning of the car
of BOBBY RAY ALLEN who lives on Doty Road in Ferriday.
According to MORACE, he (MORACE) was returning from a Klan
meeting with WARDELL who was the Klan Investigator at that

time. JAMES LEE SCAROBOROUGH was riding in* the back seat of

the car. WARDELL was in a bragging mood and asked MORACE if

he had heard about the two men who poured gasoline on the car

of the Negro who lives on Doty Road. WARDELL added that he

bet that Negro would not run anyone else out of the woods.

There was some discussion as to whether the Negro knew who

burned his car, and SCAROBOROUGH said that he better not know

because he, SCAROBOROUGH, and WARDELL were responsible for the

.burning. According to MORACE,'.WARDELL told him some weeks

later that the Negro on Doty Road had obtained another car,

that SCAROBOROUGH and WARDELL had driven by and WARDELL put

two bearballs through the car, meaning that he had shot

t

, and

«
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holes In it*
r

. *-» ,, ”lth shot8«ri slugs. Source said PETE WARDELL lives
tne wood lawn edition of Fcrridny and works for the

company in Fcrridny reading meters. WARDELL*9 real
ROY WILLIAMS, but

%

* gas
name is

everyone calls him WARDELL because his
grandmother (named WARDELL) raised him.

f
1 ft

I
%

Source was told the following incident by
D. MGRACE who was told the incident by JAMES FREDERICK LEE

some two years ago:

f
»

l
*

E.
ft

4
\%; "•

A white man and a Negro man came to the Horse Shoe
Courts on Horse Shoe Lake, near Ferriday, and tried to
register at the Court. Both men were refused accommodations
by the owner, or manager, but they rented a boat and went
fishing. The owner, or manager, then called YANK WILSON who
lives some one and a half miles from the Horse Shoe Courts.
WILSON, JAMES LEE, and WILSON's son went to the boat dock;
and when the white man and the Negro man returned to the dock,
these three men beat the Negro. They then put the white man
in their car and took him some distance away and beat him
badly. The white man was later taken to the hospital in
Jonesville, Louisiana, where he spent four or five days before

being transferred to another hospital, probably at Shreveport,

Louisiana, as the man was reportedly from that area.

*

* 4

1

J
:

*

• E. D* MORACE related to source that the following

individuals from the Ferriday--Clayton, Louisiana,,area

attended the rally of the Universal Klans of America at

Baton Rouge, Louisiana on August 19 and 20, 1967:
* • •

4

i
*

<*

C. D. FREEMAN,
"PREACHER" BOYD, and „ ..

(First Name Unknown) TOWNSEN or TOWNSEND of Clayton.

MORACE told source that the Klan in.Ferriday does

not plan to cause any trouble concerning the opening

public schools in Ferriday in September. MORACE said e

talked to several people in the area and the peop e

at the thought of their children being taught by a Neg

school teacher.
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Silver Dollar Group (SDG) member, E. D„ MORACE,

the

JAMES SCAROBOROUGH,
Louisiana, during the evening of

met with SDG member and former Exalted Cyclops of
Ferriday-Clayton Unit of the OKKKK, at
his home in Ferriday,

July 8, 1967.
SCAROBOROUGH and MORACE had a short discussion

relative the progress SCAROBOROUGH is making with

National Rifle Association (NRA) youth group; however ,

SCAROBOROUGH did not go into definite details.

his

SCAROBOROUGH and MORACE had a lengthy discussion

concerning the Klan reorganization in the Ferriday-Clayton
Vidalia, Louisiana, area.

along with SCOTTY WRIGHT, NORMAN HEAD, and JOE FREEMAN, and

several others to go to Winnsboro, Louisiana, to talk to

MURRAY MARTIN, State Klan Leader, about reorganizing the

Vidalia-Ferriday-Clayton Units,

that he wanted only the old, hard-core members of this unit

and wanted to eliminate the thugs and thieves.

SCAROBOROUGH asked E. D. MORACE

SCAROBOROUGH indicated

J. GLOVER came up inAt this time the name of R.

the conversation and SCAROBOROUGH said that SDG member

GLOVER the trouble over the

MORACE reportedly
JAMES "SONNY” TAYLOR had caused

bush hog because of the chain saw

defended TAYLOR and SCAROBOROUGH

by saying that GLOVER

incident.
concluded tnis conversation

organizatio
should be left out of the new



rr

D. MORACE and KENNETH
Sunday, July 9,

E.
NORMAN HEAD, SDG members ?

together at which time

spent

MORACE parti-
unit of the

as outlined by SCAROBOROUGH,
had previously

1967,
cipated in the formation
OKKKK along the

of the new combined
same lines

indicating that HEAD and SCAROBOROUGH
discussed this matter.

HEAD emphasized that they wanted only trusted
%

in the new organization, and stated that they definitely
wanted to eliminate all the thugs and thieves from the

men

new
organization. HEAD told MOHACE still another story of GLOVER
trying to get him to help steal a deep water well pump from

a home near Natchez, Mississippi. HEAD refused and does not

know whether GLOVER ever consumated this theft ,

HEAD allegedly wants a sentence added to the Klan

oath which prohibits stealing with a definite understanding

that if any Klan member is caught stealing, he will be

severly punished.
HEAD again told E. D. MORACE that GLOVER had

misled him concerning the use of the automatic rifles

HEAD believes that theseconverted by him for GLOVER,

rifles were being converted for use by Klansmen i needed

for defense purposes against Negroes.

BILL" BLANEY told E. D. MORA ; 1 ' ®

Vidalia Welding Worfcs in Vidilia,

TTJAMES

was working for the

2
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KlAn is

BLANEY IS

concerned.
comp Lately lnact, t the

R. J. GLOVER told E.
a Buy from Natchoss

mouthing" the Klan

TOMMIE JpMES and

tney had beaten thir

Louisiana.

D „ MORACR about

had boon
»go that

I ovfjr Vida \ la"bad
and that they had to K lve him a

bea t in^. THOR TORGESSON told

> man along wUa JOEL FREEMAN

MOKAGh that

or V Idalla ,

The name "Mr. BORDER"
but stated that BORDER most likely

Ferriday-Clayton, Louisiana Unit of the OKKKK.
COWBOY BROWN most likely was a member of the

Ferriday-Clayton Unit of the OKKKK and stopped attending

meetings of the Unit prior to the.Fall of 1964.
There has been no talk in Ferriday area concerning

the bombing of the home of JOHN LUZINE LEFORE , Negro leader

in Mobile, Alabama, on June 2», 1967.

was unknown to E. D. HORACE,

was a member of the

3*
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J ' l ly 7 ft , 10f,7l)nl r

l i i' Vv 1 ,1 .1 . rOROttSKN| L405 Westwood < • # r i . facknowledged the Identity of the intorvl^inc A
1 *

inxocd late ly n.lv l scd that he wna complete ly aworc' ofl i g h t s nnd had no objections whatsoever to t n l k l n p w i nthe interviewing Agent. lKlng with

TORGERSEN advised that he has been
any informat ion indicat ing those responsible
of GEORGE METCALFE

unable to learn
or WHARLEST JACKSON, H. conlinM*dbOnfctn0"

deny any prior knowledge or participation In either ef
matters .

to
tV »efjrj

He fur ther denied
RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER In regard to acts of violence . ***
did state , however , he was visited by GLOVER on Thursday
or Friday , July 20 or 21, 1967 , and was asked by GLOVE? to
attend GLOVER 1 s hearing in Fayette , Mississippi , ln regard
to the theft of the bush hog . TORGERSEN stated that he
told GLOVER he would be there but he had no intention of
making an appearance at this hearing .

He

TORGERSEN advised that on the afternoon of July 24 ,
1967 , he visited JAMES LEE SCAR0B0R.0UGH in Ferriday , Louis iana ,
and learned that SCAROBOROUGH has no activity at the present
time with the exception of the construction of a private
school in the City of Ferriday , Louisiana .

TORGERSEN continued that on the night of July 24 ,
1967 , he was visited by TOMMIE LEE JONES of Natchez , Missis-
sippi, and that JONES appeared very upset over his recent
association with GLOVER on the night of July 14 , 1967 .
JCITE,S told TORGERSEN that he had been requested by GLOVER
to attend GLOVERfs hearing concerning the bush hog natter
as GLOVER had told him, ’ The enemy will be there , ana we

Jackson 44-2044;
157-613; 157-7479;
157-2444 U-V17_-405.;
157-52067 /25/67 Natchez . Mississippi File *On at /S 7 9AV

7 / 26 /«6
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/b lwSA FRA NX E . WATTS Date dictated

f the FBI. It is the property of the FBI ar.by
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J
VDi. i ,. J u l y 31 , 1967

< h ~ ' ha had no objections t o' ta lklnRLth8 . FE «
tS andAgent at any time . tlie interviewing

activity at the present time is that of hi / that hls onl-yat International Paper Company in Natchez
'

and thRb Rhof e private school in Fcrriday , Louisiana B^uUlUl"®however , that he continues his interest in
’
fn” . Ud state >Club of the National Rifle Association (NPJi ) forlhe *purpose of keeping teenagers off the streets and out of

SCAkObORCUGH advised that his only associat ion, ^ -Vfny ;:Lanam!n at ^he Present t ime was confined to social1"1-S • , “e adv;LSfd that he had no time for any Klan workand further that he would have no associat ion whatsoeverwith any individual for the purpose of conducting any tvoeor Vlc,lence. SCAROBOROUGH gave his reason as that he doesnot believe any act of violence ist ion or a solution to Integra -a cit izen.any other "problems" facing

SCAROBOROUGH advised further that he did not desireat the present time to haveanyone who would be prone to conduct an act of violencesuch as the bombings of GEORGE METCALFE and WHARLEST JACKSON.SCAROBOROUGH advised that , as stated before , he has noknowledge of who was responsible for' these bombings butadvised he would describe the person responsible for theseacts as "an animal or primitive person. ” He advised thatthe person responsible for these bombings v?ould have to be

even a social association with

77- 'V'?f'(A j ,n 44-2044
157-74T9> 157-5206

/O7 /26 /67 Ferriday , LouisianaOn File #
INDEXEDSEARCHED

SEliAUZEDJ^L—FILED /
7 /28/ 67/b' WSA FRANK B. WATTSby
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Description of bush-hog stolen by U. J.GLQVKiL^
t n l k e d o f s t e a l i n g .

Laea-tJLou_
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Information re auto-matlc weapons fc .plans to exrliuln rwl.QVKR

from S.D.G.
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On June 2, 1967, BLUE HOLLOWAY stated that he knew
J. GLOVER was

I ft

that R. a crook and was talcing advantage oi
everyone he associates with. HOLLOWAY said that

ft

A

"we" ought

"we" need

I
1

to get together and side-track GLOVEIl, adding that

to stick together..•

replace GLOVER as their leader.
^ ft * j

ft

A fully automatic carbine weaspon was seen in the

ft

HOLLOWAY inferred that E. D. MORACE could
ft

ft

ft ft

ft
¥

ft

ft

SCAROBOROUGH in his home in the fall ofpssession of JAMES F.
At that time SCAROBOROUGH kept this gun at an unknown

ft

I960 .
ftft

location in the rear part of his house.
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lcdard theJIdent Itv rf T̂1 , 33? loMO Street , ackuow-thnt. he was completely aware”of*hlTVilhtTand that”ho* had
no oh.ee . ions vh-tsoever to to lkinC SlSh

stated that ho f e lt^the” FBlRus t ^e o a t s e t
,
o f this interview ,t h a t he might be involved in the WHAIILESTT iAP^rrTti0n indicating,

he hed JZSZl' nTthe bombing of GEORGE METCALFE in 1965 . U X° bombrng

He a d v i s e d , him .

or

SCAROBOROUGH advised that since last talking tothe interviewing Agent , he has maintained contact , on a socialbasis , with RED GLOVER , NORMAN HEAD , BUCK HORTON ,’al l ofVidal ia , Louisiana , and E. D „ MORA CE of Ferr iday’,He s tated that these individuals have told himare subjects of FBI invest igateJACKSON bombing.
Louisiana .

that they , too ,concerning the Vf HARLESTSCAROBOPvOUGH advised that he would l iketo state that during this soc5.al contact with these individuals ,he has learned nothing concerning who might be responsible forthe bombings of METCALFE or JACKSON .

on

SCAROBOROUGH volunteered at this interview thateven though he has never been a member of the group cal ledthe Si lver Dollar Club , he had heard of this group before anyFBI Agent contacted him. He sta ted , however , that he couldfurnish no information concerning this group and does not
recal l who mentioned this name and under
He s ta ted that to name individuals he though^iwî l l f Ŝ H^-^^Tof this group would be only a guess on his par t
ingly, he did not desire to do this . ! FB\ - JACKSON ^

now

' «jackson 44,9A/,/,
Jackson 157-74796 /16 /67 at Ferriday , Louisiana File ttOn

6 / 17 / 67/ blwSA FRANK B. WATTS -Date dictatedby
of the FBI and is loaned toconclusions of the FBI . It is the propertyT h i s document contains neither recommendations

sour agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agt- ncy.
nor

S3-/£7 - 7 4-7 1 -



S'X
SCAROBOROUGH ni>a ln d e -c r l ĥ L,

sof;r,- cnt lonls t but not a Klnnsman Fartherhimself ns a strong ant i-Communist b u t 1ant i-Communist organizat ion . He again mentioned °£
man group and advised that he recal ledcoming through the Ferr iday , Louis ianal i terature concerning the Minuteman
the l i terature he has read

as a strong,
he described

any
the '’Minute-someone in the past

area and distributing,organizat ion . "

,
_

concerning the Minutemant ion probably came from this individual v?ho
Ferr iday , Louis iana , area .

He advised
organiza -came through the

advised that he didnot know this individual hut did volunteer that
of his knowledge , he knows of
this area .

to the best
no Minuteman organizat ion in

He sta ted that he personal ly feels i t is a good
organizat ion because i t f ights Communism but that he does
not desire to become aff i l ia ted with i t .

He advised that he s t i l l intends to form a
Club 11 of the National Rif le Associat ion (NRA ) .
that a t such t ime as a charter of the NRA could be obtained

"junior
He advised

for a group in the Ferr iday , Louis iana , area , he intends to
form this "junior Club '1 to be sponsored by this NRA charter

SCAR0B0R0UGH advised that the sole purpose
"Junior Club" of the NRA was to "keep the

SCAROBOROUGH volunteered that he

group in Ferriday .
of forming this
teenagers off the streets ."

^̂ ^Bvery much interested in making sure that this NRA group
not influenced by the Klan or anywas

in Ferriday , Louisiana , was
other organization .

SCAROBOROUGH was questioned concerning a meeting

the time of this interview ,
tookbeing held at his residence at

T-Ttri:-0^ ^
were approximately ten automobiles parke a . £ ate
SCAROBOROUGH advised in response that he an \

id
active members of a group of individuals in * purpose
Louisiana , area who hold frequent meetings for the p

of forming a private school in t e eir :L

^ private
volunteered that the purpose of fo.mrns school with
was to prevent their children from going to s

SCAROBOROUGH s ta ted that it ' at that time
Which was going on xn h.s

^on che average

He
school

of this
andNegroes .

ofgroup
that this group

a week .once



JN 44-2044

SCAR0B0R0UGH advisedpresent t ime but didoff icer in the Original
SCAROBOROUGH
- posit ion he held

active but didthat he was once the subject ofoccupying the posit ion of
that his Klan
SCAROBOROUGH advised that he does
concerning his past Klan aff i l iat ion .

that he has no Klanthat "at one t ime ,
stated "hi v ,thG Ku^Klan of- rated he did not desire

at the a ct ivityn he was
an
Louisiana .
the pa rt icu la r
time he was

to identify
gr oup nor the

not deny the facta Klan trial while he
SCAROBOPXOUGH indicatedgroup ceased about a

in this Klan
state he would

wa san off icer .
act ivity in this year ago .

not desire to talk, further

SCAROBOROUGH did advise , however , tha t he recent ly
a t tended a meet ing a t the res idence of KEHHETH HORMAH HEAD
in Vidal ia , Louis iana , where a few "former Klansmen" gathered .
He advised , however , tha t th is was mere ly a socia l gather ing
cons is t ing of approximate ly s ix indiv iduals and tha t i t broke
up shor t ly af ter they gathered in view of the fac t tha t HEAD
had observed an FBI car in the area .
even though refus ing to name names , tha t th is gather ing was
made up of former Klansmen.

SCAROBOROUGH indica ted ,

SCAROBOROUGH advised that in his current associa-
t ion with fr iends , who in the past were Klansmen , he has
learned that there has been a cer ta in amount of animosi ty

He stated that hegrowing between the Klan and RED GLOVER.
does not know the reason for this but has got ten the impres

Sion from talking to "some of his fr iends" that the Klan

would no longer have anything to do with GLOVER.
ident i t ies of individuals expressing

SCAROBOROUGH
Klan act ivi ty

TBl invest i-
of violence took

dividual effor t

SCAROBOROUGH
would not furnish the
this animosi ty between the Klan and GLOVER.
volunteered that he fe l t there would no

because of the present
s ta ted fur ther that i f any

conducted in this area
gation.
place in this a r e a , i t would be by an
rather than by an organizat ion.

actHe
in
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Dote Juno 15 1967

i i
JAMES LEE SCAROBOROUGH T O O -Tacknowledged the identity of the’w2 X?wa street.stated he was completely* aware of ^rv^G^ing Agent ,objection whatsoever to talking to thl Interviewing

no
Agent .

. . SCAROBOROUGH advised that he recallto the interviewing Agent several weeksthat since that time he has been unableinformation which would indicate who might be, o?-, f°r the bombine of WHARLEST JACKSON on1967.

talkingago and continuedto learn any
responsi-February 27 ,

SCAROBOROUGH was questioned concerning his_ a f ishfry at the residence of JAMES F . LEEMIDSVILIE, Louisiana , in June of 1965. SCAROBOROUGHstated that he had been to numerous f ishfr ies at LEE’ sresidence and , therefore , could not remember detai lsconcerning any part icular one .

attendance at

SCAROBOROUGH, in response to his possible member-ship in an organizat ion known as the Silver Dollar Group ,advised that he has never been a member of such a groupand that he knows of no one who might be a member ofthis group.
SCAROBOROUGH continued that the only organiza-tions that he currently belongs to are the National RifleAssociation, Masonic Order , and Parent-Teacher Association .

He advised that he was attempting to form an
active club at the present time of the National Rirle_
Association for the purpose of sponsoring
Rifle Association in order to "Have some plafcn^&idtiâ tivi '- \

r*-

F3i -
. Jackson 44» 2
Tackson 157 -7479Ferridav , Louisiana6/8/67 FileOn at

Date dictated -
This document contains neither reco ndations nor conclusions of the FBI - It m the pcoperu
your agency, it and i onu > ^ r.ea - > your agencv

6 / 9 / 67SA FRANK B. WATTS/tgjbv»
of the FBI and is loaned t»

- 7^7^ l
l £ 7



JN 44-2044

for the idle
area.M teenagers of the Ferriday-Vidalia, "Louisiana,

an unroca1led^ource11ha^ ^,hat he had heardtions in this particular are?
6 FBI Was askinS ques-who might possibly own anstated that he knew that -<= pon.

that he wanted to state that h^ha!6**118* thS
automatic weapon of any sort.

SCAROB0?v0LGrL
law and

never owned an

SCAR0B0R0UGH advisedwith a Klan organization
He stated that he did

that he was associated
part of 1966.not desire to elaborate on tbisassociation and refused to further identifygroup.

until the latter

the Klan

SCAROBOROUGH advised that he considersto be a segregationist but that he has nothing
He stated that he would disl

sta
wany Negro whatsoever. r.

a Negro only if he was
tr.at he reels tr.e greatest threat to cur society

is cor
find concemin

SCAROS0ROUGH volunteered that he had *
of an organization known as f*Kinute Men’* and had, xn

recently read sore literature ccnce
Ke stated that he does not recall where

that this orga

a ccrrur.ist. SCAKCfl.-.QOGH s sc
r

•«

United States at the present tiae
he has personally read all he could
coffimunisQ.

ta* ^

nrc..-

thisfact,
organization.
he got this literature but he feels
tion is a "goexf organization.
on further questioning that
any Minute Men Club in this or any at

stated that as far as he knew, —

o

a

did state, ve*•r.e - »4W

r.c activity c:
%4

Heer area.
individuals

te Men Crgumr =
there was r.a :
the Minaship min this area vi .ft

tion.
friend

net
close ithat he was aaoviseu

but
SCAROBCROUCH at he doescontinued tof RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER,
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JN 44-2044

know of any personal activity or personal background ofGLOVER. He stated that he used to see GLOVER on almost
a daily basis but during the past several weeks has
GLOVER on only on infrequent basis.
that he felt the reason for this was because GLOVER had
recently moved from Vidalia to Kentwood, Louisiana.

seen
SCAROBOROGGH stated

*

I



SAC, NEW ORLEANS (1.57-3788) 6/27/67

SA ROBERT E. BASHAM
\

JAMES LEE SCAROBOROUGH, Aka
RM (KLAN)

\

On 6/20/67, J. C. WILSON, Mill Accountant
International Paper Company, Natchez, Miss . , advised thalrrecords Indicated that JAMES LEE SCAROBOROUGH was presentlyresiding at 332 Iowa Street , Ferrlday, la . , and was a welderon the day shift working 7:00 a .m. to 3:30 p.m. He advlaed

SCAROBOROUGH has Social Security No. 436-16-2846 and that
he has been employed at International Paper Co. since April ,
1947 . He worked at the Bastrop, ta
to the Natchez Plant In May of 1950.
Indicate that he had prior employment with MengeL Co
Baton Rouge, La

at

Plant until hla transfer
The records further

•*

•»as a chipper operator In 1946 and 1947 .•9

WILSON advlaed that SCAROBORUGH was carried to
DOROTHY FAYE WATKINS, who was born In April of 1926, and
that they have three children, a girl born In 1948, and
two boys - one born In 1951 and one born In 1957. The
records indicated that SCAROBOROUGH1a father was CHARLIE
SCAROBOROUGH of Haile, 1*maiden name not listed. There were no listings of any
brothers, sisters, or references In the file. The record
indicated that SCAROBOROUGH had an eighth grade education,
having attended grade school in Lenvllle, until 1935.
The record also Indicated he had served in the U. S. Navy

since October of 1942 to December of 1945 as a coxswain.
The record also indicated that SCAROBOROUGH was born on
March 11, 1921, at Halle , La .

and his mother was LIZZIE,• »

WILSON advised that he would rather not fu rn i sh
anv information concerning disciplinary action since t •
was a matter of character and he felt not at liberty to

furnish this Information to sny organization.
' $ b

1 - NO 157-3788
1 - JN 44-2044
f - JN 157-7479
REB/blv

riuoM. no
JJN 2 71967
m — JACASOU

(3)



DIRECTOR, FBI (157-4717)

SAC,

i
6 / 19 / 07

JACKSON (157-5206) (p)

COUNTERINTELLIGENCE PROGRAM
INTERNAL SECURITY
DISRUPTION OF IIATS GROUPS

(SILVER DOLLAR GROUP)

r*w

Bureau letter to Jackson dated 6 / 14 / 67 .
Ca 6 /3/ 6 / end 6/ 16 / 67 , JAMES USE SCAPvOBOROUGHv?as contacted at his residence in FerridsySGAR0J30R0UGH was candid and appeared c *

during these interviews .
the formation of & new chapter of
tion (MRA )
Junior Club.
views
to0:7ledge of
area .

Re
1

Louisiana *,
omewhat cooperativeHe volunteered *in£creation about

£ the National Rifle Assocla-wonId also include ein the Ferriday area , which
In addition, SCAROBaiOUGH stated his politicaltoward the Hinutexsan organization but denied any

its existence in the Mississippi - Louisiana

In view of the above information, Inspector
SULLIVAN has indicated that the suggested anonymousJOSEPH A.

letter to the NTlA be held temporarily in abeyance until the
full extent of SCAR0BC2.QUGH 1s willingness to cooperate can
bo established.

7</??/ S T -
•# Searched2 - Bureau

FBL/bXw
SerializedJackson Indexed
Filed

(4)

%
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United Stales Secret ServiceDoosA moin of the Treasury
'Washington» D. C. 20220

P/ RTMENT OF JUSTICE
O!' INVESTIGA.TI

'2'V\ v'

O M u>
•*<>

'N:'VA.SI.INCTON, D.c. 1053S
'olv'r

J W, 1967

Hear Si **•A »

The information furnished herewith concerns an individual who is believed to be
^ recnv nt between the FBI and Secret Service concerning Presidential pro-within the category or categories checked.

covered by the a
lection , and to fall
1. Has r.i temptoe. or threatened,bodily harm to any government official or employee ,government oiticials residing in or planning an imminent visit to thebecause of his official status.

including-
U. S., fore ign

2. £ lias attempted or th
then legal means. atened to redress-\

» V a grievance against any public official by other

o. L ] Because ol background is potentially dangerous; or has been identified as member orparticipant in communist movement; or has been under active investigation as memberof other group or organization inimical to U. S.
r residents who defect from the U. S. to countries in the Soviet orU. S. citizens or

Chinese Communist blocs and return.
5. [MJ Subversives,

criteria:

4.

ultrarightists, racists and fascists who meet one or more of the following

(2) Evidence of emotional instability ( including unstable residence and
employment record ) or irrational or suicidal behavior:
Expressions of strong cr violent anti-U. S. sentiment;
Erior acts (including arrests or convictions) or conduct or statements
indicating a propensity for violence and antipathy toward good order
ana government.

Is involved in illegal bombing or illegal bomb-making.

<b>
(c ) a i

6. divid? — - 1
C*.

1 j enclosed is not availablePhotogmph has been furnished
throughavailcay '

*
ok!uuiCoe

Very truly yours.
1

f\
John Edg.' v Hoover

DirectedSearched jj/bn-
Serialh&e ' -
lndexe

2 - Bureau ( 157- 3975 )r or1MM. UKIIUUSA:ro. >::vicv# uririw »
(ty- Jackson ( 157- 7479)

MLC/bgj /^4)
CA A 'A * > ) J J— — .* *. « i w* * • u

Nv * A. fO c
i « t X

S

File
I&7 -

formircn&mittol, thisf classified enclosures, if cny
becomes UNCLASSIFIED J

In J - a: o* C Tn* —•v* *• w
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